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Enclosed herewith for filing with the Commission. please find an originnlnnd 6 (si:>.) copit:~ of 
the above captioned corporation's APPUCATION FOR AliTHORITY 10 PROVIDE LOCAL 
TeLECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES STATEWIDE. along with a check in the amount of 

$250.00 to cover filing fees relating to same. 

Also enclosed is an cxocl duplicate of this lc:ncr. Plcn.'IC >lamp the duplicnl" rccci\'cd nml retum 
snmc in the S(:lf·addresscd stan1pcd envelope attached thereto. 

PI case: contact me if you have additional que~ ions or concerns. 
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BEFORE THE 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVlCE COMMISSION 

Application of LDM Systems Inc. ) 
for Authority to Provide Local } 
Telecommunications Service StateWide ) 

APPLICATION 

Patrick D. Crocker 
Early. Lennon. Peters & Crocker. P.C. 
900 Comcricn Building 
K.alamaz.oo, M I 4 9007 
(616) 38 1-8844 



BEFORE THE 
STATE OF FJ,ORIOA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMlSSION 

Application of LDM Systems Inc. 
for Authority to Provide Local 
Telcoommunications Service Statewide 

) 
) 
) 

APPI.IC ATION 

LDM Syllems Lnc. (•Applicmt•). by iu anorncy. respectfully requests that the Aonda 

Public Scrviee Commission (· Commission- ) grant it authority to provrdc local switched and 

dedicated telecommunications services 10 the pt~blic statewide. Specifically. Applicant requests 

that the Commission allow h to provide private line. srccial access and compcririn~ local 

switched service; throughout the State of Aorida. 

Applicant urges the Commission to continue to move toward fuii-Oedged compcu tron In 

the nurl:et for local telecommunications services in Florida. As the Commis~ion has n.-cognrz.c:d. 

competition promotes the public interest by reducing costs. increasing effic iency. stimulating 

innovation and expanding the variely of products and M:rvices oiTc:red to ct,nsumcN. 

In $uppun of its Application. Applicant provides the following infommtion: 

I. Tht Applicant 

Applicant is incorporated under lllc laws of the State of New York. Apphcant mamtarns 

its headquaners at2S4 South Main Streel. New City, New York 10956 A copy of Applrcanl"s 

Artic les of Incorporation is attaChed hereto as Exhibit A. Applicant is qualified to do huslncss 

in Aorida u a foreign corporation. A copy of Applicant's CcnifiClltc (,fQuahfkation "a11achrd 

hereto as Exhibit B. 

II. DtslgnaJtd ConJacts 

All correspondence, notices and inquin:s regarding this Apphcauon ~hould be addlres)C(j 
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Patrick D. Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Peters & Crocker. P.C. 
900 Comc:rica Building 
IWamazoo, Ml 49007 
(616) 381-8844 
(616) 349-8525 • fax 

Ill. Rtf{JUSI f or AUilroriiJ to ProvUit Prlvtllt Lint IUid SpeciDJ Acuss StmctS 

AppUcanl respcc;tfully requc:st.s that the Commission gram it authoruy to provide private 

line and special ac:ccss ~ervlces within Florida. Applic:anl proposes to provide: point co point high 

capacity non·switchc:d interconnections. including inrerconncction bc:cwccn: (I) polnu-of-prc:sc:ncc 

("POP") of the same: intc:rc:Jtchange C&JTier ("IXC"): (2) POPs of d1ffcrc:m IXCs: (3) large: 

business and govc:mrncnc c:nd·users and their sclc:c:tc:d IXCs: (4) a POP and .a local c:xchilngc: 

carrier ("LECL") cenrral office or 1wo LEC cenrral offices: and (5) dlffcrc nt locations of 

business or governmc:nl custorm:rs. 

Specifically. Applicam proposes 10 offer the following dedicated service\: 

• ~dol A«tss S<!n·lra !hal provide a link bc:t"·ccn an end-user l0Cllt1on and I he POP of 

irs IXC. or links bc:1wcen Applicant's POPs. 

o S'witclltd Transport &rvicts !hill arc offered co lXCs chat have large: volume\ of 

long distance uaffic: aggregated by aLEC swlceh 11 a central offiCe where: chc CAP has collocalc:d 

l iS network. Applicanr will prov1dc: dedicated fac11111cs for t11111Sponeng these aggrc:gaced volumes 

of long discance ttaffic from the LEC ccmral office 10 its POP or between LEC central offices. 

o Prlvatt Unt &noft:t's that provide dedicated facilhic:s hcl\\-een two end-user 

locations in the same metropolitan area (t .g . • a cenrral banking facillcy and a hrnnch office or 

a manufacturing facility and hs rcmolc: dat.e procession center). 



IV. Requtst for AUJhorily to Providt SwiJchtd /lllT'tl.L.), TA lntrasUJJt TtltcommunicaJions 

Strvius 

In additior., Applicant tlso Steks authority 10 provide swilched intrnLA T A inltll5llllc 

lelec:ommunications service11 10 the public on a surcwide basis both throul!h lhc usc of lhc:ir own 

facilities and by reselling local service11 obtained from other LECs. Apphcanr irucnds 10 opcra1c 

as a competitive local excbange carrier ("CLEC") offering a variety of dedicated and swi1chcd 

services. Tile Applicam seeks authority 10 provide local switched serv1ccs such a.s. 

• "Plain Old Ttleplwnt Strvict" ·· originaling and 1cnnina1lng local calls; 

• Switchtd Acetss Strviet -· originaring and l.cnninaring traffic hct ween a cusromcr 
premise and lUI lXC POP via slulred local Lrunks using a local swiLCh; 

• PBX Tnmlcing- carrying switched traffic between the Applicant's switch and 1hc: 
customer's PBX. 

V. Dtscrlpdon and FYtntss of tht Applicant 

Applicant is well-qlllllifled to provide the services ror which aurhomy Is rcqucsred In I hi~ 

Application. Applicant is a success;ul long distance company offering I +. m-WATS. OUI· 

WATS. and Calling Card services tbroughool the Um1ed Stares. 

Applicanr Is managed by 11 ICllm or well qualified officers an;J dirc:c10rs who have 

cxlensive experience in the Lclecornmunications indultry. AppiU:am's officers and dirc:ctors an: 

attached berc:to as Exhibit C. 

Applicant bas the tinanclaJ resources to provide the services herem rcqucsred and ao<aches 

a copy of Applica.nt's most recent fllWlCial staremcnrs is anachc:d herein a) E11l11h11 D. 

V. Nttwork Dtscrlption 

Applicant will operate initially as a non-facilities based carrier uf h'l<:al lclc..'C<llnll\UIIicalillrt~ 

services. Nocwithstandlng. the Applicanl intends 10 construcr a network using Klr-hcaling tihc:r 



optic ring topology. High capacity backbone routes 11.ill be built connecung lhc: imcn:xclwlge 

carriers and high volume telccommuniauion.~ users in Florida. The nctwurk will then extend 

distribution rings from the backbone to reach tnd-uscr buildings not on the inilinl ring. The fiber 

network will also be connected to lhc local telephone company to facilitate: mtcrconnectiOO with 

its networks. 

11lc: Applicant's system will provide statc-of·thc·an fiber optic claruy. speed. t.li\·c:rsity 

of ncecss. and vinually compete n:liabilhy of service. with automatic stnnd·hy nnd rcnh.Uing in 

the event of a system failure:. The network will be designed to provide at least two completely 

diverse routes, offering customers ICCCSli to telecommunications services in the: event of a fiber 

cable cuL If a system failure occurs, service would be restored a.:tonut~ally w1thm less llwl 

50 milliseconds. without any dececuble service interruption to lhc end-user. The network will 

nlso provide bac.kup for customers in the: event of n failure or diverse in the: hJC1o l telephone 

company's system. 

The Applicant's prospective network will utilize: smglc: mode fiber opt1c cable. State-of· 

lhc-an DDM 2000 SONET ring multiplexers will be deployed at IXC. Bell and end-user 

cu~tomc:r locations. llub shes will be built on the network as well. ll~e system will he 

constanlly moni10red by sophisticated network management equipment for tmnsmlss1on error or 

deterioration in service. 

VII. Propostd Tariffs 

11lc: Applicant intends to provide service in Florida pursuant to lhc terms and conditions 

outlined in it.s proposed illustrative: tariff. which is attached hereto ns Exhibit L: . 

V Ill. Public /nltrtSI 

A decision by lhc Commission g.ramjng Applicant •uthority to provide the: loc.1l 



tc:lecommunicatiom services described hc:n:ln is In the public interest. Pcnniuing the: Apphcan1 

to provide: the sc:rvices dc:scribcd in this Application will expand KIVJGc optiOns and increase: 

competition in Aorida without any advenc impact on the Commission's goals or universal 

service and affordable local service for indlvidunl customers. Approval wi ll lend directly to 

substamial addilional private investment In Florida's telecommunications Infrastructure and 

promote consumer choice by cxpa.nding the: availabilily of innovative:, high quality, reliable and 

competitively-priced the communicatiom services. Approval also is likely to cause Olhc:r local 

telecommunications providers to improve: their existing services. become: more: efficient and 

introduce service: innovations of thc:ir own. 

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that the: Commission grQnt 11 authority 111 

transact the: business of a provider of switched and dedicated local tc:lecomn unications sc:rvi.:c:s 

within the State of Florida. 

By: 
--~~~~Eroc~~kc:~r~-------

~:enr.)l'l. l"et.cn & Cruder. P.C. 
900 Comc:rica Duild10g 
Kalamazoo, M I 49007 
(6 16) 381 -8844 
(6 16) 349-8525 · fa" 



VERIFICATION 

SU'tlben Steiner, Treasurer of LDM Systems Inc .• firsr being duly sworn on oarh. 

deposes and says llut be has read lhc foregoing Application and verifies thnr rhc srnr~ments mndc 

!herein arc true and corrc:c:t to lhc best of his knowledge. infonnalion and belief. 

BY: <:;Q· 
StephC?n Steiner 

Tbc foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me rhis JB..."- dny uf 
h!,pct.9rj . 1997 by Stc.pbcn Steiner. 

No~aryPublic : $~~ e.wVort:. 
For the County: ~¥.\o.td 
My Commission Expires: A~USI- ),lq'1'{ 

NJcoa.ForbN 
Nocary Public, SID of New VOlt! 

No. 0 I F050 I 58112 
Ouallfled In Orange County 

Comrniallon ~H Auoutl2. 10j_'/ 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORT OF 
INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS 

LDM SYSTEMS, INC. 

Deeember 31. 199S 
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CON T EN TS 
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Statemmt of Operations and Retained Earnings 
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NoteS to FinanciAl S~ment.s 
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Grant Thornton a __ .., 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CE.RTIFIED 

PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Bolin! of Dileclors and Sbardloldm 
LDM Syattm.s, lllc. 

.lcco.-rcl 
~Co!sibu 
..,. ~s.- ftm d 

o. .... ~---

We have audile<! the accompanying balanc:e sheet of LDM Systems. lnc. as of December 31, 1995. This 
financial StAtement i.! the responsibility of the Company's llllllliement. Our ~sporuibility is to express 
on opinion on this financial statement based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in acc:ordoncc with gencrully ac:c:epted auditing standArds. Those standards 
require that we plan 1.11d perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur.t.nc:e about whether the financilll 
stAtements urc: free of malciaJ mju•etcmc:nL An audit indudcs examining, on 11 test basis, evidence 
supponi.n& the amounts and disclosum in tbe tinanc:ial statemcnL An IWd.it abo ~tildes assessing the 
accountina principles used and siiQific:ant estimates made by manaacmcnt. as well as evaluating the 
ovcnll financ:ial statement prescnwi.on. We beUeve thai our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion. tbc balance sheet ~feme! to above prcsc~ts filirly, in all matc:rial respects, the financial 
position of LDM SystemS, Inc. as of December 31, 1995, in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

We did not audit the StAtementS of opererioru and cash flows and the~fo~ ~ unable to a.nd do not 
c:xpms an opinion on the results of operatloru I.Dd cash flows for the year ended Dc:cember 31 , 19'/ :. 

New York. New York 
May 31, 1996, except for Notes E IDd H, 

as to wblch the dales are Dec.ember 30, 1996 
a.nd June 17, 1996, rupectivc:ly 

• 3 • 



LDM Symms, Inc. 

BALANCE SHIJ:T 

Dcamber 31, 199S 

ASSETS 

CUAAENT ASSETS 
Cub 
A«01111ts re=ivablc. net of allowance for doubdill 

eceounts of$337,530 
Salesman's edvancc:s and ocher CIIIT'CIItuscts 

Otfetnd we wet 

Total Cunull UJCIS 

EQUIPMENT AND FIXTU1l.ES. net of acc:umulated 
depreciation of$91,726 

Loans receivable from slwtbolden 

Other UJCIS 

UABILrnES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

CUAA.ENT LIABILmes 
Accounu peyable and ac<:rued expmJa 
Note payable • former sh.vcholdcr 
Due: 10 National Communlations A.uocialion. Inc. 

T011l cum:nt liabilities 

LOI"G·TERM UABlUTY 
Due to Natioaal CommunicatiOCIS Auocialioft. foe. 

STOCKHOLDER'S DEFlCIENCY 
Common stoCk· no par value: autbotiud. S.OOO Jhata; 

2,106 slwa issu.d and outsauvfioa 
Rnaincd deficit 
T reasutY stoCk 

TOIII stocldloldcr's dcfiCicocy 

• 4. 

s 40~.64 ) 

3.G?S.I71 
20.004 
ll.OOQ 

4, 130.~18 

1'},109 

47,86) 

s-:.162.631 

Sl.l7l .U8 
30,000 

6to.m 

),114,420 

4IS.OOO 

6,110 
(11,113) 
or m> 

06.71,2) 



LDM Symms, Inc. 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND RETAJ:NED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) 

Year CDdal Dccanbed I. 1995 

Sales. net 
Cost of sales 

Opcr:uina expenses 
S11ll1ries 
Commissions 
Entcrainment llld promotion 
Blld dcbu 
Rent expense 
Office and lldministntive expenses 
Professional fees 
Pc nsion expense 
Depreciation 
F r:mchise and utility taxes 
P!l.yrOII UIXCS 
Employee benefitS 
Telephone expense 
Repairs and mAintenance 
Semlnnt1 and shows 
Advcnislng 
au~iness truvcl and auto expense 
Insurance 
Slllcs and use taxes 
M iscellancous expense 

Net income from operations 

Other income (expense) 
Other income 
ln~rest expense. net 

(IIIWidiled) 

Senlemcnt expense - National Communications Association. Inc. 

Net loss before provision for income uxes 

Provision for income and excise taxes 

NET LOSS 

Retained carninrs at bea!Mina of year 

Shareholder distributions 

Retained deficit 11 eod of year 

Tht accompanying notu au 011 lnugrol pon oflllUs stlltt-nt. 

- 5. 

S I 5.190.216 
a.m,%4 
6.-196.152 

1.296.695 
2.286.526 

78.·476 
1.340.S38 

I -'6.555 
-'36.909 
107.074 
47,925 
22.420 

(29.306) 
89.40J 
36.SJO 
52,766 
(6.622) 
9,649 
2.750 

20.347 
11.309 
8.286 
l . S2~ 

s.2~1.m 

534,-124 

211.058 
(4.687) 

(I,QZ4,l21> 
(:!83.603) 

l~.ooo 

(365.603) 

59:!,997 

ms.sm 

s IIIII~> 



LDM S.)'SICDS. Inc. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Y :11 m:lcd December 3 I, 199 S 
(IIIIIUdited) 

Ca.sh flows from operatina ICti vi ties 
Net loss 
Adjusunents to reconcile net Income 10 

Del cash provided by opcralina lttivilies 
Depreciation 
lncmue (decrease) in cub from cbanaes 

in operatina assets and liabiU ties 
Accounts receivable 
Salesmen's advances md olher 

CWTeniiSSeiS 
Deferred taxes 
Accounts payable and ICCI'Ued cxpcrues 
Due 10 NatioDAI Communications Asloclatioo. Inc. 

Net cash provided by operatina activilles 

Cash Oows from invcstina activities 
Acquisition of riXed ISSeiS 

Net cub used in investina lttivities 

Cash flows from rUWlcina eaivities 
Loans from slwebolden 
Payment of loans payable 10 former shareholder 
lssUADCC of common SlOCk 
Sbarcbolda distributions 

Net cash used in finmcina activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 

Ca.sh 111 beainnina of year 

Cash at end of year 

The accompalf)llng notu art an lllltgral part ofthl.s staWMIII. 

·6· 

s (365.603) 

12.4::!0 

(1.7-18.116) 

50.939 
(13.000) 

J..m .. m 
I 095 ~l-', 

s 17 ~9JI 

C6Q 2,8) 

C6Q 2,8) 

7·UOS 
(15,000) 

3.180 
em sm 
076 092> 

281.274 

J') I 169 

s 4016:!~ 
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LDM SystemS. Inc:. 

NOTES TO FINA.'I/CIAL ST A Th"\il:NTS 

December 31. 1995 

NOTE A- BUSINESS AND REGULATIONS 

I. Buslntss 

LDM Systcnu,lnc:. (the '"Companyj wu inc:OIJIOratc:d on Oc:tobcr 25. 1990 in the SUite of New 
York. The Company opemes as 11 non·facillities ~~ller oflona-diJtanc:e telephone .uvic:e to 
commen:ial and residential CIIStOlllCn throuahout the United States. 

2. Rtgv/ariON 

The Company opcratc:s under contrBCU with several tc:lec:ommun!c:auons providers wbcreby the 
Company provides long-disunc:e telephone Sfi'Vic:e to its c:ustomm usinai?Og-di.stan« 
telephone lines available from the communications providers under the terms of the; c:o nll1lc:l3 

The Fcdcnll Communlc:atio!!$ CommiS$ion. 1w re&uhnory jurisdiction over tclcc:ommunicadoru 
services offered by all common clln'im, including the Company. However. prior FCC nne 
approval is 1101 requiml•lnce the Compony is a nondorninan1 common carrier. The FCC does 
require certification and tariff requirements for intc:ma.tional services and wiff filings for 
domestic iDI.erswe service for commoo carriers. 

lnU11St11tc: long-diswlc:e Sfi'Vic:es are acncrally subjC1:t lO various state laws and regulations, 
including ~licalion requircmcuts. For in1l'I.SUUe Sfi'Vice, the Illite reauta1ory authorities 
regulate: access eharaes between local1elepbone companies and alllona-distancc cllt1'iers and 
regulate: entry and competition by rcquirina all cllt1'icrs 10 obtain and maintain certificates of 
public convenience and necessity. 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICLES 

A sUIIlDIDl}' of the sianificanl aceountina policies applied in the preparation of the: accompanying 
financial sw.cmen1 follows: 

/ . Rr~tnut, Colltctlons and Cost Rtcognlrlon 

~enues ~ rc:cosniud from long-dimrw service usaac by the Company's c:~memers. The 
Company bil!J tuSIOmcts and collccu mnit!IDCCS either direc:Uy or lhrou&h ooc of rwo 

- 7. 



lDM Symms, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (coatiautd) 

December 3 I , I 995 

NOTE 8 (coariautd) 

aaencie$ that provide billin& and collectioa Krviees on the Company's bella.lf under the tmns of 
the respeaive billin& service agrumCIIIS (Note 0). Those customers bllltd directly by the 
Company remit payments dim:tly 10 the Company. Customers billed by the service D,fencie$ 
remit payments tO the a&encics;wbo in 111m remit tO the C~mpany after deducting applicable 
fees. Tht COSt oftbe lona-disunee telepboDC time iJ rcc:oaaized based on the monthly netWOrk 
usaae billinas reeelved &om tbe vuious tc:l.ccommunieatlons CArriers Wider the tmns of the 
respective contra.c:u. 

2. Cash Equlvaltnts 

The Company considers all bi&hJy liquid debt instruments pun:ha.sed with an oriain.al maturity t,f 
three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

J. Fixturts and Equipment 

Fixtures Bnd equip.mcntllre stated 111 cost. Depreciation of fixtures is provided using the stroight· 
line method based upon five-ye~~r estimated useful lives. Deprcc:iation oo equipment. consisting 
primarily of computers and related peripherals, is provided using the suuight-line method based 
upon three-year estimated useful lives. 

4. /ncomt Ta:xu 

The Company bas elected to be treated as :an S Corporation for Fedcn.l and~ sta.te income 
tax purposes, whereby the earnings or I= of the Comp~~~~y are &tttibuted and taxed to the 
respeaive shareholders of the Company. lnc4mc tax expense represents ccttai.a state and ll)QI} 
income taxes for which the Comp:any lw not eJected 5-Corporation SUliU.!I and New York StBIC 
excise wces. 

The Company accounts for income taxes In O(:COrdiUice with Statement of FiDIUICial Accounting 
StBDdards No. 109 ("'SFAS No. 109"), MAccountina for Income Taxes.~ Deferred state and local 
income w asseu and liabilities result from the use of the cash method of accounting for income 
tax purposes whlch gives rise to temporary differences between flnanclo.l statement and tax retUrn 

rcc:ognition of receivable$ and payables and depreciation and amortization. 

-8-
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LDM Systems, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cootioutd) 

December 31, 199S 

NOTE B (cootlD11ed) 

5. Use of Eslimatts 

In prepariAa financial swemenu in conformity with acnen.lly accepted Dccounting principles. 
m11Jl.B8emml is required 10 make c:stim.Dtcs and assumptions that a.ffec1 the reponed amounts of 
assets and liabilities, the discloJUre of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the f11111ncial 
sunemenu, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during th.e reponing period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

6. Fair Value of Ftnanclallrutrumtnts 

The c:anying value oflinllncial instruments potentiAlly 5Ubjec~ to Vlllwniun risk. princ ipo.l ly cash 
and cnsh equivalents, accounts and loans n:ccivablc and accounts payable. ~pproltimatcs fair 
value. 

7. JnvesrmenJ In Jolnl Vcntlll't 

The Comp111y accounts for its invesunent in a joint venture by the equity method (Note E). 

NOTE C- FUR.NITUR.E, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 

Fixtures and equipment as of December 3 I, 1995, consiSted of the following: 

F umiture aod fixtures 
Equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

- 9-

s 86.195 
91.640 

I 77.835 

(98,726) 
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LDM SystemS, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAl. ST A TE.\fENTS (cootU!uul) 

Demnber 31. 199S 

NOTE D · COMMITMENTS AND CONTJNGENCLES 

J. Agrttmtnu With Ttltcomnumlt:atloru Carrltrs 

The Company bas qrcements with JeVer&llona-distance telecommunications carriers that 
provide lona-dlJtaDI:c teltpboDC service to the Comp~~~y's CUSU~mcn. UDder the tenn.s of the 
agrem~mts, the Company purcbasc:s the lona-distancc time i.ocurred by customers at the "''"' 
CSUibllibcd by the qrcemcnts. The IIJ'eaJ)ellts also contain provisions that stipulate tbt 
Company meet minimum monthly and lllllual usaae amounts in order 10 maintAin hs Jmf-n-ed 
rate S1lUCtll%'eS. In the C'VCDt that the Comp1111y docs DOl m~ the minimum amountS, they may be 
subjtctiO eertain rate ldju.stments. The followina summarizes the minimum a.nnual usaac 
amounts 10 be inc:t.U:red by the Company's customers with re$Jl«IIO the qrctn.cnts: 

Y C4r endina December 31, 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

2. Sfrvim and Marudng • GEJNEWS 

Amount 

s 4,575,000 
7,650,000 
6,000,000 
1.500,QQQ 

Sl9.m.000 

The Company entered in10 an aar=ncnt with GE Capiw Communicanon ~CC$ Corporation 
and New Enterprise Wholesale Services. L.P. ('"GE/NEWS'1 wbcTcby GE/NEWS serves as an 
intennedialy between the Company and AT & T, which, in rum. bills and collects monthly lona· 
distance telcpbone dllraes for CUSIOmers on the Company's be!Wf,and the Company effectively 
acts as a sales aaent for OEINEWS In itS role as a n:scllcr of AT&T telecommunica.tio.os 
products. The ~ provides for commissiOII$ 10 be paid 10 the Company based on the 
oaareaate rcvenlle$ collected &om customers refemd 10 GEINEWS, less applicable lona· 
distance usaae costS, WteS and other allowances. Additionally, the qrecmcnt allowt for 
GE/NEWS 10 c:harae beck an ICCOUDI after 120 days, thus a-ansfcrrina the respo11$ibiliry of 
c:ollcctioo 10 the Company. 

• 10. 
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LDM Systems, Inc. 

NOTIS TO FINANCIAL ST A n:MENTS (coatlautd) 

D«cmber 31, 1995 

NOTED (coaliaacd) 

Since Ausust, 199S, ~had been no C4SI'I rcmined from OEJNEWS and GEJNEWS did not 
render invoices for costs and expenses rclatina to this qrcernent. AJ of December 31. 1995, the 
Company had an ou!Jtlndina IICCOUIIIS receivable balance of approximalely S 1.216.000 relating 
to revenues acnemed by customers since Auaust. 199S and had IICCI'Ued cxpenscs rcl11ttd to the 
costs incurred durina the period of approximately $1,164,000. Sub$cqucnt to December 31, 
199S, the Company received 11 settlement repon from OEINEWS wblch inditBttd ballll\Ces that 
were less than the amourus ~orded by the Company liS Bttn·~ expenses. This difference wn.s 
reOected as income during 1996. 

J. Billing Suvlcts and Colltt:tlon AgrttMIN • OAN ~rvlt:ts. Inc. 

Effective February I, 199S, the Company entered into an agreement with OAN Services. Inc. 
("OANj whereby OAN bills aod collc:as monthly long-clistanc:e telephone etwaes incurred by 
customers from local exchange carriers ("LECj. The LEC in rum bill and collect monthly long­
diswlce tdepbooe c:baraes from the Company's customers. The qreanent provides for a service 
fcc to be paid based on the Mbillable messaaesM processed momhly by OAN. The aareement hilS II 
term of three years, and may be mended in one-year intervals thmaftcr. 

4. ~uning UD.s• 

The Company lea.scs liS premises Ulldet a ooocanccllllble opcratina leuc wblc:h extends through 
April, 1997. lbe minlmum rental commitmentS under the operating lease are as follows: 

Y car endina December 3 I. 
1996 
1997 

J. Contingency· /Ago/ Matt us 

S SS,IOO 
2S,6QQ 

$110.700 

The Company and its priDcipallhareboldm rrc a ckfcodant illalawauit brou&ht by a 2~% 
minoriry shardloldct. The ~bolder, in three sepamte actions. aeeb the dissolution of the 
Company. compensation alleaedly owed to a former employee, and an alleged brcBth of 

• l I • 



LDM Systems, Inc. 
. 

NOTES TO nNANClAL ST A TEM.ENTS (contlnutd) 

December 31. 1995 

NOTE D (coodDutd) 

fiducilll)' duties and wasting of corpon11e asseu. The Comp:111y and its principa.l slwcholders hnvc 
moved to dismiss the actions on behalf of the Company on several bases including an D8Jttl1lent by 
the other shareholders 10 ~ell their lntm:st in the Company for SI ..SOO.OOO. A!J of the rcpon date. the 
Company and its lqal counsel were unable 10 ascertain the amount. if any, of any potenU41 
sntlement related 10 !hi$ mancr. Ac:cordlna1Y. DO proviJion for any liability that may result from 
these mattm lw been made in the ICCOmpanyina rU\IDCiaJ Slatements. 

NOTE E ·JOINT YEN11JRE AND RELATED ACTMTY 

The Company's principal sbareholdcn.IOIIeth.cr with two other Individuals who uc associated with 
National Communic:atlom Association Inc. iNCA"). fonncd Promark Telcconununitllllons Inc 
("Promark''). One of these individuals Is the prindpal JtOCkholdcr ofNCA. 

ln Auaust. 1995, the Company &Dd NCA formed 1 joint venture 10 conduct tdC'III&rketing activities. 
Under this agreement. PTomarlc provides ~ICIDIJkctina capabilities to the Joint Ven~~~re. The Joint 
v eniUtCTS (the Company and NCA) reimburse Promarlc for expenses incurred in conductina its 
operations. Tbc C\IStOmen obtained from Promarlc's activities belona 10 the Joint Venture and are 
billed and !JWIIicd by the Company. 

Disputes arose be~ the two petties, and on D«embcr 30, 1996 the panics ilgrecd to scnlc their 
disputes by terminatina the joint venture and ncpeyina NCA advances it had made to the joint 
venl\lre, Tbc total payment made by the Company to NCA in scnlement was $984,500, of which 
S479,500 was paid in c:asb 10 NCA. $485,000 was paid to NCA by the Company's promissory DO~ 
bcarina interest 11 seven percent per annum llld S20.000 was paid 10 1 minority shareholder in the 
joint venture. In additioo. the Company purchased the S10Cic of these two other iodividuals for 1tocal 
of SSOO. Tbc senlement of the dispr1cs, iDcludina amounts previously paid in 1996, oct of acauals 
recorded as of D«embcr 31, 1995, lw been recorded as sculement expense in the December 31. 
1995 financial swements. 

In addition. in January 1997. LDM acquired from ita principal shareboldcn their SUiclc in Proawic 
for SSOO, the SIIDC purcbax price paid by lbe rwo ocher individuals. 

- 12 -
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lDM Systems, Inc:. 

NOTES TO FINA."'CIAL STATEMENTS (coarlnud) 

Dccm!bcr 31, 1995 

NOTE F ·RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

I Atlwmets to Shartlroldus 

Advances to sblreholden 11 Dcmnbcr 31, 199S represent expenses and other amouniJ Incurred by the Company on the shareholders behalf. 

1. Note Payable • Formtr Sharcholdu 

The note p4yable to a fonner shareholder dated June 4, 1992 was ls.sucd in c<MICClion with the acquisition and rctl.rcmc:nt oflhc former shareholder's common stock. The QS!'Ccment included cash paid to the former sbarcholderofSI8,900 and a note payable in the amo.lllt ofS75,000. The note is nonintercst·be.vina. and is payable in five insWimcnts of$15,000 thmuaJI May I. 1997. 

NOTE C · EMPLOYEE BENUJT PLAN' 

The Company bas established a profit·sbarina plan under Section 40l(lc) of the lntemal Revenue Code covcrina subswuiaJiy all eliaiblc employees. The plan allows for employees tO defer up to the lesser of2S% of their annual caminp or within limitations, u adjusted by Section 4 r S(b)( I )(A) of the Code, oo a prctU basis tbrouah volunwy contributions to the plan. 
The plan provides that the Co!Jjpany eao make optional eontributions in an amount up to the maximum allowable by Sectloo 404 of the Code. Employees arc 20% YCSlCd with rqard to the employer's eootribution following two years of service, and vesting inc:rcues 20% per YClU until :10 
employee is fully vested following six yean of service. 

NOTE H ·SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

On June 17, 1996, the Company auercd ln1o an qrccment to form a limited liability corporation u an 80% shareholder ofCI.arcmoot Billina Systems, LLC \Ciarcmoot"). Clarcmoot was established to provide cc:na.io admlJIJ.slratlv scrvlca rer.d to the customer billina n:quiremeoiJ of lona· distance carrlen and rcscllen. 

• 13. 
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LDM SYSTEMS fNC. 

DEFINITIONS 

Section 
Flra.P.::.C.No.l 

Ori ;r 1 na I l'agl" I 

Cert.ain terw~ used generally throughout this tar! fC are deUned 
below. 

Account Cpdes: Permits Centrex Stations and attendants to dial an 
account code number of up to eight digits . For when placing 
calls over facilities arranged for Automat ic Message Accounting 
(AMA ) recording. The account or project number must be input 
prior to dialing the called number. 

Advance Payment: Part or all of payment required before the start o! 
service . 

~ Trynk: A form of local switched access that provides the ability 
for an outside party to call an internal extension directl y wit.houl 
the intervention of the company operat.or . 

Automatic Number Identification IAHl l: Al lows the automatic 
transmission of a caller's billing account telephone number t.o 
a local exchange company, interexchange carrier or a thi r d 
party subscriber. The primary purpose o! ANI is to allow Cor 
bi lling of toll calls. 

ail;.: The smallest unit of information in the binary ~ystem of 
notation . 

.!::l!.ll Back/Camp .Qll: Permits a station line encountering an all trunk· 
busy condition the option of being notified when a • runk 
becomes idle. 

Q!ll Forwarding: 

~ Forwarding Station: Allows calls direc •ed ~o a ntatioo 
line to be routed to a user defined line inside o r outsid~ the 
customer's telephone system. 

~ Forwarding Syatcm: Permits calls attempt.inq to termindt~ 
to a busy station line to be re-directed t o a p~edeterm1ned 
line inaide or outside the cuatomer's telephone system. 
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LDM SYSTEMS INC. 

DEFINITIONS 

Secclon 1 
l'la .P.S.C. NO.l 

On ginal Page 2 

kAll Forwarding Remote: This opt ional f eature allows a user to 
activa'te/deAc tivate the Call Forwarding - All c alla !cacure or 
c hange the forwarded to telephone number {rom a remolr 
location. 

~ Forwarding D.liJ.l! : Allowo Incoming c a 11 o to a buoy stat 1on 
to be r outed t o a preselected station line or attendanc within 
the same system o r outside the system. Intercom cal lo can be 
arranged to be forwArded to a number different Crom DID cal ls. 

~ Forwarding Don't Ans we r: Allo ws lncomlnq callr; to be 
automatically routed to a p re11elected station llne o r a t-endant 
i n the same system or outside the syscem, when t he call ed 
station is no t a nswered after a p reset number o f ri ngo . 
Inter com c a lls can be arranged to be forwa rded t o a number 
different from DID cal la . 

kAll fonrording Variable Limited : When thlo !eatun~ lo 
activAted by a ata tion line uocr or the :lltrndnnt , lncomtng 
calls t o the a c tiva t ed stat ion line o r attendant ~'oltlon will 
be automatically r outed t o any other seleci.Pd sta t ion 1 ine. 
within the eame Cent rex system, or to the a ttend nr l pooitlo n . 
The attendont may a lso a cti vatr thlo !ea t ure fo 1 o b tation l i ne 
uoer . 

~Forwarding VariAble Unlimited: The oame ao Ca ll Fo r warding 
V&riable Limi ted except that incoming ca llo may be 
automaticall y ro uted to a telephone number outolde the Centrex 
system o r to statio n linea within che same Cent r e x system . The 
attendant may not activate this feature to o telephone number 
outside the Centrex system t or a station line uacr. Cal ls 
forwarded outside the Centrex oystem are subject to the 
appropriate chargee t o r local a nd toll messages. 

kAll 11.2lsl: Allows the user to h o ld one call !'or nny length of 
time provided that neither part y goes on-hook . 

Iooued 
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LDM SYSTEMS INC. 

QEPINIIIONS 

Secc;ion 1 
Fla P.S.C. No.l 

Original Page 3 

~fAx&: Al lows a station line to park a call against ito o wn 
line mm.Qer. The parked call con be retrieved ft om any 
station line by dialing a feature code and the 1 inc number 
against which the call io parked . 

~ pic!cuo: Allows a station line t o answer incomi ng calls to 
another station line within a defined call pickup group. Call 
pickup is provided on individual station lines within a 
customer group. 

Wl. IransCcr r Allows a stati o n line user to trans f er any 
established call to another otation line i no ide or out.side 
the customer group without the assistance o( the attendant. 

Wl. Waiting: Permits a line in the talking state to be alerted by 
a tone when another c a ll is attempting t o complrt ,. the 11 110. 

Audible rin.ging is returned to the orig i nating line . The 
Service also provides a hold feature tha:. io a ct! vated by a 
owitchhook !lash. 

Couynunicat ion Seryices: The Company• s intrastate t o ll and local 
e xchange s witched telephone services o ffered for both intraLATA 
and interLATA use. 

Comoany or ~:LDM Systems In., the issuer of thio tori((. 

Cuotomer or Sybscriber: The perao n, Urm o r cor po ull o n tha t 
orders service and is respons ible f or the payment o ( ch~ rges 

and compl iance with the Company's regulati ons. 

lll.i&.l PYlae .12.1:: •pp• l: The pulse type employed by r otary diul 
stacion sets. 

pirect Inward J2iAl. .12.1:: •prp•!: A oervl ce atcribute that routeo 
incoming calls directly to otationo . by- paso lng a central 
answering point. 

l osued 
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LDM SYSTEMS INC. 

DEFINITIONS 

Section 1 
F 13 . P. S . C. No. 1 

Or ginal Pa ge 4 

pi rec t Oytword DiAl lor •oop• ! : A oervice a tt ributc thllt allow a 
individual station use r s t o ~tcceos and dial outside numbe r o 
directly . 

122 H2t. pistyrb : Permits the a ttendant to cut of f a oingle sta tion 
line and selec ted g r oups o f station 1 ines !rom receiving 
incomi ng and station - t o-station cal ls. 

psx- 1 Panel: Dist ribution equ ipment used to terminate and 
administer DSI (1 . 544 Mbps ) ci rcuits. 

~ ~ Multi-frequency ~ "DIME" !: The pulse type employed by 
tone d i al Btllt ion sets . 

ouo lex Seryicc : Service t ha t provideo 
t ransmi ssion in both d i rec t iona. 

for uimultaneouo 

fiber Optic Cable: A t hi n filament o f glass with a prote~tive 
outer coating t hrough which a light beam ca rrying COI!VnunicaUons 
signa l s may be t. ransmitted by meano o f multiple internal rcflect1ono 
to a rece i ver, which translates the message. 

Hyo t iog: Routes a call to an idle otat10n line 111 a prearranged 
g r oup when t he c al led sta tion line io buoy . 

In-Only: A service attribute that res t r icts outward dlal access 
a nd r outes incoming calls t o a de signated a nower polnL. 

Joint ~: A person, firm o r corporat1on that is designated by the 
CUstomer a s a user of services furnished to the CUst omer by LDM 
a nd t o whom a port i on o f the charges for the oervice will be 
billed unde r a joint user arrangement as specified herein. 

Kb.lul: Kilobit o per second , denoteo Lhouuands of b!to per second. 

~ Nu!Dber Redial : Enables a station line user to redial the last 
call ed number by use of an acceoo code rather than dialing the 
enti r e number . 
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254 South Main Stre et 

Effective: 
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LDM SYSTEMS INC. 

QEPINIIIONS 

Pla. I' .S.C.No.l 
Section 1 - Original Page 5 

J..aiA: A Local Access and Transport Area established pursuant to the 
Modification of Pinal Judgment entered by the United States 
District Court for the District o f Columbia in Civil Acti on No. 
82 -01 92; or any other geographic area designated as a LATA in 
the National Exchange Carrier As s oc iation, Inc. Tari(f P.C.C. 
No. 4 . 

L9cal ExChange Carr i er 2X ( •LEC" I: Denotes any 1ndiv1dua l , 
partnership, association, joint-stock company, t rust or 
corporation engaged in providing s witched communication within 
an exchange. 

~: Megabits , denotes millions o ! bits per second. 

Multi-freauency 21: ("MF" I: An inter-machine pluo · type user! for 
signa lling between te lephone s wi t ches, o r between telephone 
switches and PBX/ key systems. 

Recurring Charges: The monthly charges to the Cust ~er Cor services, 
facilit ies and equipment, that continue for the agreed upon 
duration o f the service . 

Service Commencement ~: The firs t d11y foll owing t he date on which 
the Company notifies the Customer that the requested service or 
facilit} is available for use. unless extended by t he 
CUstomer's refusal t o accept service that does not conf orm to 
standards set !o rth in the Service Order or this tari!!, in 
which case the Service Commencement Date is the date o f the 
Customer• s acceptance. The Company and Customer may mutually 
agree on a substitute Service Commencement Date. 

Se rylcc Order ; The writ ten roqucot for Network Servl c~a e xecuted by 
the Customer and the Company i n the format devised by the 
Company . The signing of a Service Order by t he Customer and 
acceptance by the Company initiates the respectiv~ obligations 
of the parties as set forlth therein and pursuant to this 
tari ff , but the duration o ! lthe service is calculated f r om the 
Service Commencement Date. 

I ssued 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 

EUect i ve: 

254 South Main Street 
New City , New York 10956 
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QEEINI IIONS 

Fla.P.S.C. No.l 
Seccion 1 · Original Page 6 

Shared: A facilicy or equipmenc oyscem or subsyscem cha c can be 
used slmulcaneouoly by oeveral Cuocomers. 

Speed Calling: Permico a scotion line user co dial oelected numbers 
by using fewer digits than normally required. Thlo is 
accomplished through the assignmenc of abbreviated codes to 
frequently called numbers. The speed calling list ia customer· 
changeable . 

System: Allows shared use of speed calling list. A control stati on 
will add, change or delete telephone numbers from the liot !or 
the group. 

Stat:ion : Al lows a station line user to add, c hllnge o r delete 
telephone numbers from a speed calling list:. The llst is 
dedicated t:o the individual station line user. 

Three-Way Calling : Allows a station line user to add a third party 
to an exiscing conversation. 

Il!f.Q ~: A service attribute that includes •>utwa rd dial 
capabi l icies for outbound calls and can also be .Joed to carry 
inbound calla to a central point !or further processing. 

~ or .eng IllUU:: A customer, Joint User. or any other person 
auchorized by a CUstomer to use service provided under this 
coriff. 

Issued 

Issued By: Scephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 
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LDM SYSTEMS I NC. 

r oou ed 

I osued By : 

F h . P. s . <.:. No . 1 
Section 2 - Ori ginal Page 

REGULATIONS 

Slep hen Steiner 
Tre asurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 

Eff ~ell vc-. 

Ne w City, Ne w York 1 09~6 

, 



LDM SYSTEMS INC. r1 a . P . S . C. No. 1 
Section 2 - Origin~l Page 1 

ReGUI.ATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking 2f ~ eompany 

2 .1.1 Scope 

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service purounnt to 
the terms of this tariff in connection with one -way and/o r two· woy 
information transmission between pointo within the State o f Flo rida. 

Customers and users may use services and facilities pro vided under 
this tarif f to obtain access to aervices of fered by other servi ce 
providers. The Company is responsible under this tor i (! o nly fo r 
the services and facilities provided hereunder, and i t assumes no 
responsibility for any service provided by any other entity that 
purchases access to the Company network in order to originate o r 
terminate ita own services , or to communicate wi th 1ts own 
c ustomers. 

I osued 

I s sued By: Stephen Steine r 
Treasurer 
LOM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 

EUec tl vc : 

New City, ~lew York I 0956 



LDM SYSTEMS INC. Fla.P.S.C.No.l 
Sec~ion 2 - Orig inal Page 2 

REGULATIONS 

2.1 ~taking 2f ~Company (Con't) 

2.1.2 Shortage 2f Egui omeot ~ faci li t!eo 

( A ) The Company reoerves the right to limit or 
allocate the use o f e x ist ing faclli~ies, or o f 
additional facilities o ff ered by the Company, 
when neceosary because ol lack o r !acilltieo, 
or due to some other cause beyond the Compony'o 
control . 

(B) The furnishing oC service under this tar1f ! 10 
subj ect to the avollabi llty on a cont:inuing 
baois of all the necessary facilities and Ia 
limited to the capacity of the Compa ny',, 
facilit ies as well as focllitieo the Compt'lny 
may obtain Crom other carriers to lurn lr.h 
service from time to time a o 1 equi red at: t ne 
aole discretion o l the Company. 

losued ECC ectl v~· : 

Iaaued By : Stephen Steiner 
TreAsurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Ma in Street 
New City, New York 10956 



LDM SYSTEMS INC. 
Section 2 

BEGUU\TIONS 

2. 1 Undertaking g1 ~ Qompony (Cont'd ) 

2.1.3 Terms~ Conditions 

Fla.P.S.C.No. l 
Otlgl nal Page l 

(A) Service is p r ovided on the baoio of 11 minimum 
period of at: least one month. 24 -houro per 
day. Fo r t he pu1pooc of computing c harges in 
this tariff, o month is conoidered to have 30 
doyo . 

(B) Customers may be required to enter into written 
service o rders which shall contnin o r reference 
a speci fic desc ription of the uervlce ordered , 
the rates t o be charged, the duration of the 
services , and the terms and conditions In th ' o 
tariff. Cuatomero will aloo be required to 
execute any other d ocum('nt n as may be 
reasonably r equeut ed by th(' CO<npany. 

(C) At the e xpi ration o! the inttial term spec! fled 
in each Service Order, or in ClOy e xtension 
there o f , service shall continue on a month to 
month basis at the then current ratco unlcoo 
tcrmin~tec;l by eIther party upon 30 d ayo • 
wri tten not ice . Any termination sha ll not 
relieve the Customer o f ito obligation to pay 
a ny c harges incur red under the ser vice order 
and this tari ff prior to terminatton. The 
rights and obligations which by their nature 
extend beyond the termination of the term of 
t he service order shall ourvive ouch 
termination. 

(Dl In any action between the patLies to enforce 
any provision o f this tanf!. the preva ilu • ., 
party shall be entitled to recover its legal 
!ceo and court coots f rom the non -prevatll~'J 

party in addition to othe r relief a coutt may 
a ward . 

losued E!tec LtVP: 

Issued By: Stephen Sletner 
Treasurer 
LDM Syetemo Inc. 
254 South Mai n Street 
Ne w City, Ne w York 109~6 
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LOM SYSTEMS INC. ~·la .P.S.C. No .1 

Sect i on 2 - J riginal Page 4 

BEGULAIIONS 

2.1 Undertaking 21 ~ eomoony (Cont'd) 

2.1. 3 Terms And Conditions (Cont'd) 

(E) Service may be terminated upon written notice 
to the Customer if: 

1 ) the Customer Is using the oet·vlce in 
violation of this tariff: 01 

2) the Cuotome r is using th,. oct vice in 
violation of the law. 

(F) This tariff shall be interpreted and governed 
by the lows of the State of Flo rida regardless 
of its choice of laws provisi on. 

(G) Sprint/Centro} Telephone o f Flor!Jn muut no~ 
interfere wl th the nght o ( .wy peruon or 
entity to obtain service directly from toe 
Company. No person or entity shall be required 
to make any payment, incur an' penalty, 
monetary or otherwise, or purchase a:~y services 
in order to hove the right to obtain oervlce 
directly from the Company. 

(H) To the extent that either the Company or nny 
other telephone company exercises cont rol ove r 
available c able pairs, conduil. duel space, 
raceways, o r other facilities needed by t he 
other to reach a person or entity, the party 
exercising euch control shall make thf'm 
available to the other on tenno l'qulvBicnt to 
those under which t.he Company mal-eo similar 
Cacil!tieo under ito cont rol available LO Its 
customers. At the reasonable request o r either 
party, the Company and the other Lelephone 
company shall join the attem!JL to obLoln from 
the owner of the property access !or the other 
party to serve a peroon or entity. 

Issued EffecLtve: 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LOM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main St r eeL 
New City, New York 10956 



LOM SYSTEMS INC. 

BEGUI.AIIONS 

Fl<\.P.S.C. No.l 
Section 2 - Original Page S 

2.1 Undertaking 21 ~Company (Cont'd) 

2.1. 4 Liability 2f ~ eompany 

( A ) The liability of the Company for damages arising out 
of the f urnishing o f its Services, including but not 
limited to miotakcs. omissions. interruptions, 
delays, o r errors, o r othe a dorecto , 
representations. o r use o f these ocrvi ceu or arising 
out of the failure to furnish the service, whether 
caused by a cts o r omission , shall be l imited to the 
extension o f such allo wances f or interrupt ion •• a set 
forth in 2.6. The extension of such allowances for 
interruption shall be the sole remedy o l the 
CUstomer and the sole l iability o ! the Company. The 
Company will not be liable fo r any di r ect, indi r ect, 
incidental. spec ial, consequent ial, e xemplary or 
punitive damages to CUstomer ao a res~lt o f any 
Company service, equipment or !acilit1es, or the 
acts or omissions or negligence of th•• Compa ny's 
employees or agents. 

(B) The Company shal l not be liable for •lilY delay or 
failure of perfonnnnce or equipment duo to c a uses 
beyond its control, including but not limited to: 
acts of God, fire. flood, e xplosion or other 
catastrophes; any law, order, regul a tion , direction. 
action, o r requeat of the United States CovPrnment, 
or o f any other gover nment. including StilLe and 
l ocal governments having o r claiming Jurisdiction 
over the Company, or of any d epartment, agency , 
commisaion, bureau. corporation, o r other 
inst rumentality of any one or more of these federal, 
state, o r local governmem:s, o r o ( any civil or 
military authority; national emergencies; 
insurrections; riots; wars; unavailability o ! 
rights -of - way o r materialo; o r stri kes, lock ·outs, 
work stoppages, o r other labor diffi culties. 

Issued Effective: 

lSBU!'d By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LOH Systems Inc. 
254 South Main St r eet 
New City, New York 10956 



LDM SYSTEMS l NC. 

REGULATIONS 

Fla.P.S.C.No.l 
section 2 · Original Page 6 

2.1 Undertaking g! ~ eompony (Cont'd) 

2.1.4 Liability 2! ~ Qompony (Cont'd) 

(C) The Company shall not be liable for any act or 
omission of any entity furnishing to the Company or 
to the Company's Customers facilities or equipment 
used for or with the services the Company of!~rs. 

(D) The Company shall not be liable for any dam~ges or 
losses due to the fault or negligence of the 
CUstomer or due to the failure or malfunction of 
CUstomer-provided equipment or facilities. 

(El The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty 
with respect to installations it provides for use in 
an explosive atmosphere. The CUstomer indemni !lea 
and holds the Company harmless !rom .toy and all 
loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action. or 
any liability whatsoever, whether suftered, made, 
instituted , or asserted by any othe~ party or 
person(s), and for any loss, damage, or destruction 
of any property , whether owned by the Cuotomc r or 
others, caused or claimed to hove bean caused 
directly o r indirectly by the installation, 
operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal 
presence, condition, location, or use of any 
installation so provided. The Company reserves Lhe 
right to require each Customer to sign an agreement 
acknowledging acceptance of the prov1sions of this 
sect: ion 2 .1.4 (8) as a condition precedent to such 
installations. 

Issued Effective: 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
2S4 South Main Street 
New City . New York 109S6 



LDM SYSTEMS INC. 

REGY!.lJIONS 

Fla.P.S.C.No.l 
Section 2 - Or!qinal Page 7 

2.1 Undertaking 2f ~Company (Cont'd) 

2 .1. 4 Liability 2f ~ Company (Cont 'd) 

(F) The Company is not liable for any defacement o f o r 
damage to Customer premises resu 1 t i ng ! t·om the 
furnishing of services or equipment on ouch premises 
or installation or removal thereof, unless ouch 
defacement or damage is caused by negligence or 
willful misconduct o f the Company's agents or 
employees. 

(G) The Company shall be indemnified, defended anu held 
harmless by the Customer against any claim, loss o r 
damage arising from Customer's use o f oervices, 
involving claims for libel, slander, invaoion of 
privacy, o r infringement o f copyright arising from 
the Customer's own communications. 

(H) The entire liabili ty for any cl ~ im, loon, damage or 
expense from any cause whatsoever shall in no event 
e xceed sums actually paid the Compnny by the 
Customer for specific services giv.tng doe t o the 
claim. No action or proceeding againot the Compony 
shall be commenced more than one year after the 
service is rendered. 

(L) TRB COMPANY MAXBS NO WARRANTIES OR RBPRBSKNTATIONS, 
BXPRBSS OR IKPLIIlD BITRBR IN FACT OR BY OPBRAT.LvN OF 
LAW , STATUTORY OR OTRBRKISB, INCLODINO KAR.RANTI88 OJ' 
NBRCB.ANTA.BILITY OR I'ITNBSS FOR A PARTI Ct1LAR OSB , 
JaCBPT TBOSB UPUSSLY SET FORTH D RBIN . 

loaued Ef(ectlv~. 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDH Systems Inc . 
254 South Main Street 
New City, New York 109~6 
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LDM SYSTEMS TNC. Flo . P. s. c. No. 1 
Original Page 8 Section 2 

REGUWITIONS 

2.1 Undertaking sU. .tM Company (Cont'd) 

2 .1. s 

Iouued 

Notification sU. Seryice·Affecting Act!y!t!eo 

The Company v ill provide the CUstomer reasonable 
notification of oervice·affecting ac tivities that 
may occur in normal operation of ito business. Such 
activities may include, but Dre not. limited t o, 
equipment or facilities additions, removals or 
rearrangemento and routine preventa ti ve maintenance. 
Generally, ouch activities are not opociCic to an 
individual cust omer but affect many Customers· 
services. No specific advance not!!!cation period 
is applicable to all service oct!vities. The 
Company will vork cooperatively ~ •th the ~uotomer to 
determine the reasonable noti fi cation requ1rements. 
With oom~ emergency or unplanned service -affecting 
conditions, ouch as an outage resu lting from cable 
d11mage, notification to the customer rray not be 
possible. 

Issued By: Stephen Steinc · 
Treaourer 
LDM Systems Inc. 

Ef!ecl:ive: 

254 South Main Str~et 
New City, Nev York 10956 



LOM SYSTEMS INC. Pla .P.S.C.No.l 
Section 2 - Original Page 9 

RftQULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking g1 tbA Company (Cont'dl 

2 .1. 6 Provisions g1 Equipment ~Facilities 

(A) The Company shall use reasonable e!Corto to 
make available services to a CuetOII\er on or 
before a par ticular date, subject to l.hc 
p r ovieionn ':If and compliance by the Cuutomer 
with, the regulations contained In thin tariff . 
The Company does not guarantee availability by 
any ouch date and shall not be liable tor ony 
delays in commencing service to any Cuotomer. 

(Bl The Company shall use reasonable eC!orts to 
maintain only the facilitieo and equipment 
that it furn ishes to the Customer. The 
Customer may not, nor may the Customet permtt 
others to, rearrange, ::Hoconne-::t, remove, 
attempt to repair, or otherwtoe Interfere wtth 
any of the facilities or equipment lnotalled by 
the Company, except upon the written consent ot 
the Company . 

!Cl The Company may ouboticcute , change or reanonge 
any equipment o r facility at any tJme and from 
time to time, but shall not thereby alter the 
technical parameters of the servl ce provided 
t he Cuotomer. 

(Dl Equipment the Company provides or !notallo at 
the Customer Premtoes !or uoe In connect ion 
with the services the Company o Uero oh., 11 not 
be used for any purpose other than f o r that 
which it wao provided by the Company. 

Iseued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Syetems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 
New City , New York 1 09~6 



WlM SYSTEMS INC. ? lll . P. S.c. No. 1 
01lg1nal Page 10 Section 2 

RgGULAIIONS 

2.1 Undertaking g! ~ 00nQany CCont"dl 

2 .1. 6 

Issued 

Proyisions Q! Equipment AnQ Faci l it ies (Cont'd l 

(B) The Customer shall be responsible ! or che 
payment o f service charges ao set f orth herein 
f o r visits by the Company's agents o r cmplo~geo 
to the Premises o f the CUotomer when the 
service difficulty or trouble report re=,.lto 
from the use o f equipment or facilities 
provided by any other party than the Company, 
including but not limited t o the customer. 

(F) The Company shall not be reoponol ble !or the 
installation, operat ion, or maintenance o( any 
Customer-provided communi cat lono equipment. 
Where ouch equipment io connected to the 
fac1lit1eo furnished purou~nt to this tariff, 
the respons ibil ity o f t he Company shaH be 
l imited to the furnishi ng of faci l ities offered 
under thio t ar iff and to the maintenance and 
ope ration of such faci lities . Subjuct to this 
responsibility, the Company shall not be 
rcaponBible for: 

1) t he tranomiooion of oignnl o by Customer· 
provided equipment or f or the quality o( , 
o r defects In, ouch transmission; or 

2) the reception o f signals by Customer· 
provided equipment. 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systemo Inc. 
254 South Hain Street 

Effective : 

New Ci ty, New York 10956 



LOM SYSTEMS INC. F l a . P. S C. No. 1 
Section 2 -Origin~! Page 11 

Bt;GULATIONS 

2.1 Undertakiqs 2f ~ C~pony (Cont'd) 

2 .1. 7 

Issued 

Non-rout ine Installation 

At t he Customer• s request, inat~llal ion and/or 
ma intenance may be performed outs Ide the Compa ny • s 
regular busineso hours or in hazardous locatlono. 
In such cases. c harges based on coot o ! the actual 
labor, material, or other cnsts incurred by or 
charged to the Company will apply. I( installation 
is started during regular business hours but , nt the 
CUstomer's request, extends beyond regular bus1ness 
hours i nto time periods including, but not limited 
to, weekends, holidays, and/or night hou tu, 
additional charges may apply. 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems lnc. 
~54 South Main Street 

Et!cctlvc: 

New Cl ty. New York 10956 



LDM SYSTEMS I NC. Pla. P. 3. C. No. l 
Section 2- 01ig!nal Page 12 

BECUl.ATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking QL ~ Cgmpany (Cont'd) 

2 .1.8 

2.1. 9 

Issued 

Special Qonstructlon 

Subject to the agreement of the Company and to all 
of t he r egulationB contained in thio tari!f, special 
const ruction of facilities may be undertaken on a 
reasonable efforts basi s at the request o ( the 
Customer. Special construction is that const ruction 
undertaken: 

(A) vhere facilities are not presentl y ava l able , 
and there ia no other requirement ! o r the 
facilities so constructed; 

(BI of a type other than that whic h the Company 
would normally utilize in the furnishing o f ito 
service; 

(C) over a route other than that whi ch the Compa ny 
would normally utilize in the Curnlohlng o f ito 
services; 

IDI in a quantity greater than wh ich the Company 
wou ld normally construct; 

(E) on an expedited baoio; 

(F) on a temporary basis until permanent !acllities 
are available; 

(G) in advance o f ito normal construction. 

ownership QL Pacilitieo 

Title to all facilities provided In accordance with 
this tariff remains in the Company, ito agent s or 
contractors. 

losued By: St~phen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 

l·: f l <'<" liVt• : 

New City, New York 10956 



LDM SYSTEMS INC. 

2.2 Prohibited~ 

~la.P.S.C.No.l 
Section 2 - Original Page 13 

REQYLl\TlONS 

(A) The services the Company o ffers shall not be uoed for any 
unlawful purpose or for any use as to which the Customer 
has not obtained all required governmental approvals. 
authorizations, licenses, consents and permito. 

CB) The Company may require applicants for service who intend 
to use the Company' o offerings for resale 11nd/or for 
shared use to file a letter with the Company confirming 
that their use of the Company ' s of f erings complits with 
relevant laws and Florida Public Service Commission 
regulations, policies, o rde r s , and decisions . 

(C) The Company may require a Cust ome r t o immediately shut 
down transmission of signals if sa1d transmission is 
causing interference to others. 

(D) A customer, joint user, or authorized user may not aos.gr 
in any manner, the service or any rights 11ssociatcd with 
the service without the written consent o! .he Company. 
The Company will permit a Customer to transfer its 
existing service to another entity if the exioting 
Customer has paid all charges owed to the Compnny !or 
regulated communications services. Such ,, t.ransfcr wi 11 
be treated as a disconnection of exist.ing oct v icc and 
installation of new service, and non - recurring 
installation charges ao stated in this will apply. 

Issued Ef!ective: 

Issued By: Stephen St..,iner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Kain Street 
New City, New York 10956 



~OM SYSTEMS I NC. l 'la. P. S.C. No.l 
Sec~1on 2 - Or iginal Poqe 14 

REGULAIIONS 

2. 3 Obliga.~ i'>ns 2.( 1M CUstomer 

2.3.1 General 

The CUstomer shall be responsible f o r: 

( A ) the payment of all applicable c harges pursuant to this 
~ariff; 

(B) dlamage to or loss of ~he Company's fac ili~ ien or equipment 
caused by the acts or omissions of t he Custome r; or tht 
noncompliance by the Customer, vi th these regulatio ns; 01 

by f ire or theft o r other casual t y on the Cuotomet 
Premises, unless caused by the neg ! igence o r v i 11 (ul 
misconduct of the employees or agents o f the r·ompany; 

(C) providing at no charge, as specified from tl.Te t o time " 
th~ Company, any needed personnel, equ1pment space and 
power to operate Company facilities an j equ ipment 
installed on the premises of the Customer, and the leve l 
of heating and air conditi oning necessary to r3intain th< 
proper opera ting environment on such preml rw l; 

Josued ELL•ctivc: 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treaourer 
L~~ Syo temo Inc. 
2 54 South Mai n St r eet 
Nev City , Nev York 10956 



l.DM SYSTEMS rNC. 

RgyYtAIIONS 

f' II) . I' • S • C . No . I 
Section 2 • Origi nal Page 15 

2.3 Obligr tions gf ~ Cyotomcr (Cont'dl 

2.3.1 General(Cont'd) 

(D) obtaining, maintaining , and otherwise havi ng full 
responsibility Co ,r all right s-of -way and conduits 
necessary f or installation of fiber optic cable ~nd 
associated equipment us ed to provide Communi cati on 
Services to the Customer (rom the cable building 
entrance o r property line to t he location o{ the 
equipment space described in 2.l.l (C). Any a nd all 
costs associated with obtaining and maintaining the 
rights·of - vay described herein, including the cooto 
o f altering the ot ructur e t o permit Installation o( 
the Company-provided facilities , oh<~ll b4' born 
entirely by, o r may be charged by the Company to, 
the Customer. The Company mav require the Custome> 
to demonstrate I t o compliar:=e with this sect lo:1 
prior to accept ing an o rder fo r service: 

lEI providi ng a safe place t o work and ·omplying with 
all laws and regulotlons regard ing t he work ing 
conditiono on the premises ot wh i ch Company 
employees and agents shall be inst <~ ll ing o r 
maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment. 
The Customer may be requIred to i notoll nnd m.>l nt al n 
Company Cacilitieo and equipment w1thln a hazat·dous 
area if, in the Company 's opinion, injury o r damage 
to the Company 's empl oyees o r property might result 
from installation o r maintenance by the Company. 
The Customer shall be responsible for idclll1 fytng, 
monitoring, removing and disposing ol any ha7ardous 
material (e.g. f riable asbeo~oa) prtor to any 
construct ion or installat ion work; 

looucd ~ftrctive: 

Issued By: St.ephen Stei ner 
Treaeurer 
LOM Systemo lnc. 
254 South Main St reet 
Nev City, New York 10956 



LDM SYSTEMS INC. Fla . P.S .C. No.I 
Section 2 • Orig1nal Page 16 

REGU!.ATIONS 

2.3 Oblig~ 21 lht Cuotoms:r CCont 'd ) 

2.).1 Cens:ral (Cont'd ) 

( F) complying with all laws and regulatIons 
applicable to, and obtaining all conoent o , 
approvals, licenoes and pc nnltu ao may be 
required with respec t to , t ho location o ! 
Company f acilities and equipment in <~ny 

Customer premiseo or righto -o! -way !or which 
Customer is responsible undet Sect ion 2. J. 1 
(0); and granting or o b taining permission Cor 
company agents or empl o yeeo to enter the 
premioeo of the Customer ot nny 1 !me Co t the 
pur pooe of inoLIIlling, lnopecli ng, ml!lntain!ng, 
repairing, or upon termination o { oervl c.c a o 
stated herei n, removing the faclli t feo 0 1 

equipment o t the Company; 

(C) not creating, or allowing t o bo • placed, any 
lieno or other enc umbrance a on the Company• o 
equipment or fllclli ties; and 

( H ) making Company facilitleo and equipment 
available periodically for maintenance put pooeo 
at a time a g reeabl e to both the Company and the 
Customer. No ollo wance will be made fo a the 
period in which serv1 c e io interrupted !or ouch 
purposes. 

Issued ~tlcctlvt•: 

Issued By : Stephen Ste i ner 
Treasurer 
LOM Systems rnc. 
25~ Sou t h Main StrPeL 
Ne w Ci ty, New York 109S6 



LOM SYSTEMS INC. Fla.P.S. C.No. l 
Sec~ion 2 - 011g1nnl Page 1 7 

2. 3 Obligadon 

2.3.2 

REQULAIIONS 

Claim 

With respect to any service o r Caclllty provided by 
the Company, Customers shall indemnify , defend and 
hold harmless the Company from and agalnot oll 
claims, ac t iono, damages, liabilitieo , c osto and 
expenses, including reasonable atto rneys• !eeo for: 

( A ) Any loas, destruc tion or damage l O ~he property 
of the Company or any third party, o r death or 
injury to persons, including. but no t limited 
to , employees invitees of either party, to the 
extent caused by or resulting !rom negl igent o r 
intent ional act or omission o! the C<~otomer, 
i ts employees, agents . representatives 01 

invitees ; o r 

(B) any claim, looo, damage, expense o r l iabil ~ lY 

for infringement of any copy1 ight. pat ent, 
trade secret, or any proprietary or 
intellectual property right of any third party, 
ari sing from the act or omlsnion by the 
Customer. including, without l imlr~t lon, uue o t 
the Company•o oervi ces and lncl l l tl eo I n a 
manner not contemplated by the Agree ment 
between the Customer and the Company . 

losued Effect ive : 

Issued By: S t ephen Steiner 
Treaeurer 
LOM Systems Inc. 
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New City, New Yo rK 1095(, 
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BEGUL.l\TIONS 

2. 4 CUstomer Eguioment Ansi Channel& 

2 . 4 .l 

2. 4 .2 

General 

A User may transmit or receive information o r 
sign als via t he facili ties of the Company . The 
Company's servi ces are des i gned primarily for the 
transmission o f voice -grade telephon ic oignolo. 
except as o therwise stated i n th is tarif f . A User 
may transmit eny form of signal that is compatible 
with t he Company ' s equi pment. but the Company does 
not gu arantee that its services will be suitabl e for 
purposes other than voice -grade telephonic 
communication except as specifically stor~d in this 
tariff . 

Station Equipment 

( A ) Terminal equipment on the User's premises anu 
the elec tric power conoumed by such equipment 
shall be provided by and maiutoined at t'te 
expense of the User. The User io reoponolblc 
fo r the provision o! wiring or c11ble L O conn<'!Ct 
its terminal equipment to the Cc mpa ny Point of 
Connection. 

(8) The CUstomer is responsible for cnouring that 
CUstomer-provided equipment connected t o 
Company equipment and facilities is compatible 
with such equipment and facil 1 ties. The 
magnitude and character of the voltages and 
currents impressed on Company provided 
equipment and wiring by the connec ti on. 
operation, or maintenance of such equtpt~.cnt and 
wi r i ng shall be such as not to cause damage t o 
the Company-provided equipment and wiring or 
i n j ury to t he Company's employees o r other 
persona. Any additional protec tive equipment 
required to prevent such damage o r injury ohall 
be provided by the Company at the Customer · s 
expense. 

Issued EC!ecti ve : 

Issued By : Stephen Steiner 
Treasure r 
LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 
New City, Ne w York 10956 
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R£GVLATIONS 

2.4 custpmer Equipment ~Channels (Cont'dl 

2.4.3 Interconnection 2L Facilities 

(A) Any special interface equipment necosuary to 
achieve compatibility between the !acil itics 
and equipment of the Company used for 
f urnish ing Communication Services and the 
Channel&, foci l1 ties, or equipment o! others 
shall be provided at the Custo~r·a expense. 

(B) Communication Services may be connected to the 
oerviceo or facilities of other communications 
carriere o nly when authorized by, and in 
accordance with, the terms and conditio ne o f 
the tariffs oC the other communications 
c a rriers that are aprlicable to such 
connections. 

(C) Faclli t.ies furnished under this tariff may b-, 
connected to CUotomer-provldtd terminal 
equipment in accordance wit.h the prov1oio ns o! 
this tarHf. All such terminal equipment ohall 
be registered by the Federal Communications 
Commisoion Purouant to Part 68 o f Tit.le 47, 
Code of Federal Regulat.iono; and all User­
provided wiring shall be installed and 
maint.ained in compliance with those 
regulations . 

(0) Users may interconnect. communications 
facilities that. are uaed in whole or in part 
for int.erstat.e communicat i on to 11ervices 
provided under this ta riff only to the extent. 
t.hat. the user is an "End User• as defined in 
Section 69.2(m), Title 47, Code o f Federal 
Reguhtiono (1992 edition). 

Iooued Effective: 

Issued By: Stephen Ste~ner 
Treasurer 
LOM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 
New City, New York 10956 
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RgGYLATIONS 

2.4 Cystomer Equipment~ Channels (Cont'd) 

2. 4 .4 Inspections 

(A) Upon ouitable notification to ~he CuoLome ~. and 
at. a reasonable time, the Company may make ouch 
t.ests and inspections as may be necessary to 
determine that the Customer is complying with 
requirements set forth in Section 2. 4.2(8) for 
the installation. operation . maintenance ~f 
Customer-provided facilities, equipment, and 
wiring in the connection of Customer- pro~·!ded 
facilities and equipment to Compnny · owned 
facilities and equipment. 

(B) If the protective requirements !or Customer­
provided equipment are not being complied w!t.h, 
the Company may t.ake ouch action as it deems 
necessary to protect its facilitico. equipment, 
and personnel. The Company will notify the 
Customer promptly if thl're is any need for 
further corrective action. Within ten days o f 
receiving this notice, the Customer must take 
corrective action and notify the Ccrnpany o! the 
action taken. H the Custome~ tails LO da 
this, the Company may take whatever additional 
~ction is deemed necessary, including the 
suspension of service, to pro tect ito 
facilities, equipment and personnul from harm . 

Issued Effective: 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
~~ Systems Inc . 
254 South Main Street 
New City, New York 10956 
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REGULATIONS 
2.5 Payment Arrangements 

2. 5. 1 

2.5.2 

Payment !Qx Sqrvicc 

The Customer ls responsible for the payment of all 
charges for facilities and services Curniohed by the 
Company to the Customer and to all Users authorized 
by the Customer, regardless o r whether ~hose 
services are used by the Customer itflelf or nr c 
resold to or shared with other persons. 

(A) Taxeg 

The Customer is responsible Cor payment o f all 
sales, use, gross receipts, excise, acceog or 
local, state and federal taxes, charges or 
sur charges (however designated) (excl uding 
taxes on Company's net income ) 1mpooed on or 
based upon the provision, sale or use o f 
Network Services. 

Billing ~ Collection g! Chargee 

(A) Non - recurring charges are due and payable from 
the customer wi thin 30 days after the Invoice 
date, unless otherwise agreed t o in advance. 

(B) The Company shall present invol ceo Cor 
Recurring Charges monthly to the Cuotomer , in 
advance of the month in which service 1s 
provided, and Recurring Charges shall be due 
and payable within 30 days after the invo1ce 
date. When bil ling is based on customer usage, 
charges will be bllled monthly Co t the 
preceding billing periods. 

(C) When oervice does not begin on the f i rot day o f 
the month, or end on the last dny o f th•• mo nth. 
the charge Cor the fraction o f the month in 
which service wa o furnished will be calculated 
on a pro rata basis. Fo r thlo purpose, evet'Y 
month is considered to have 30 dayo. 

Issued Efft-c! IVC': 

Issued By : Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LOM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 
Nev City, New York 109~6 
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RE<jULAIIONS 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'dl 

2.5.2 Billing~ Qgllection 2L Cbargcs (Cont'dl 

(0) Billing of the Customer by the• Company wi 11 
begin on the Service Commencement Date, wh ich 
is the first day following the date on whic h 
the Company notifies the Customer that the 
service or facility is avo! loblc for uoe, 
e xcept that the Service Commencement Oat<' moy 
be postponed by mutual agreement o f th" 
portico, or i! the service or facillty does not 
conform to standards set forth in this tari!f 
or the Service Order. Billing accrues through 
and includes the day that the aervice. circu1t. 
arrangement or component is discontinued. 

( El If any port ion of the payment I a rec,. i ved by 
the Company after the due datP. o r I! any 
portion of the payment is rPceived by the 
Company in funds that are not imme:hately 
available, then a late payment penalty shall be 
due to the Company. The late payment penalty 
shall be the po rt ion of the payment not 
received by the due date, multiplied by the 
lesoer of the highest percentage allowable by 
the Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission or 
a late factor of 1.5\ per month . 

( P ) The Customer will be asaessed a charge of 
t wenty-five dollare ($25.001 for each check 
eubmit ted by the Customer to the Company that 
a financial inetitution refueed to honor. 

(Gl CUstomere have up t o 90 daye (commencing ~ days 
after remittance o{ the btlll to initiate a 
dispute over charges or t o receive credit. 

(HI If service is disconnected by the Company in 
accordance with eection 2.5.5 following and 
later restored, restoration o f service wi l l be 
eubject to all applicable installation charges. 

Ieeued Effect!v~: 

Isoued By: Stephen Ste1ner 
Ireaaurer 
LOM Systemo Inc. 
254 South Main Street 
New City, New York 10956 
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REGULATIONS 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd ) 

2.5.3 

Iss ued 

Adyance Pavment 

To safeguard ita interests, the Company may require 
a CUstomer to make an advance payment before 
services and facilities are furniohed . The advance 
payment will not exceed an amount equal to the non · 
recurring charge (o) and one month' tJ c harges f or the 
service or (acility. rn addition, where special 
construction i11 involved, the advance payment may 
also include an amount equal to the estimated non · 
recurring charges for the special conot tuctlon and 
recurring charges (it any) for a period to be set 
between the Company and the cuotom"r. The ,,dvnnc-,. 
payment will be c redited t o the Cuotumet •o Ini t ial 
bill. An advance payment may be required In 
addition to a deposit. 

Issued By : Stephen Stei ner 
Treasurer 
LOM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 

F.f(ectlve: 

New City. New York 10956 
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REGVIJ\T!ONS 

2.5 Paymen' Arrangemen's (Cont 'd) 

2.5.4 !)f:oosits 

(A) To sa!eguard ito intereoto , the Compa ny may 
require a Customer to make a deposit t o be held 
as a guarantee f or the payment o ! charges. 1\ 

deposit does not relieve the Cuotomc 1· o ! t he 
responsibili ty for the prompt payment of bills 
on presentation. The deposi t will not ex ceed 
an amount equal to: 

ll two month's c harges Cor a scJvicc or 
facility tha t has a minimum payment period 
o f one month; or 

2) the c harges that would apply fo • the 
minimum payment per i od Cor a service or 
facility that has a min1mum payment per1od 
of more than one month; e xcept that the 
deposit may include an additional amount 
in the event that a terminatiou c harge is 
applicable. 

(B) 1\ deposit mBy be requl red in addition to an 
advanee payment. 

(C) When service or facility is discontinued, the 
amount of a deposit, i! any, w1ll be applied to 
the Customer•o account. and any credit balance 
remaining will be refunded. Before the serv1ce 
o r facility i s discontinued, the Company may. 
at its option, return the deposit or credit. it 
t o the Customer's a ccount. 

(D) Dep.;>site held will accrue interest at a nu:e 
determined by the Company without deduct. !ono 
fo r any taxea on such deposito. Int.creot will 
not accrue on any depooit art.e r th<' dot•· on 
which r easonable eC!ort has bPeu rn<~de to teturn 
it t o t he Cuotomer. 

Issued Effective: 

Issued By : Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
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REGULATIONS 

2.5 Payment Arrangemencs (Cont ' d) 

2 .5.5 Di&cont i nuance Qf Service 

( A ) Upon nonpayment o f any amounto owing to the 
Company, the Company may, be giving 2 4 h ours 
prior written notice to the Customer , 
discontinue or suspend service without 
liabili t y. 

(B) Upon violation of any of the other materia 1 
terms or conditions for furn ishing se rv•ce, the 
Compa ny may, by giving 30 days• pr1or notice In 
wri t ing to the Customer, discontinue or suspend 
service without inc urring llability i! such 
violation continues during that period. 

(C) Upon condemnation o f any materia 1 portion o! 
the faci l ities used by the Company to provide 
service to a Customer o r i ! A c oscol ty rend~rP 
all or any material portion of such fac1llties 
inoperable beyond feasible repair, the Company. 
by notice to the Customer, may di11continue or 
suspend servi ce without i ncurr ing any 
liability. 

lsoued Ef fective : 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
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REGULbiiONS 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont' d l 

2.5.5 Discontinuance g! Seryice (Cont 'd ) 

(D) Upon the Customer's i nsolvency. assignment for 
the benefit o f creditors . filing Cor bankruptcy 
or reorgani zation , or failing to diocharge an 
involuntary petition within the time permitted 
by law, the Company may immediately diocontinue 
or suspend service without Incurring any 
liability. 

(E) Upon any governmental prohibition or required 
alteration o f the services to be provided or 
any violat ion o f an applicable law or 
regulation , the Company may immediately 
discontinue service without incurring any 
liability. 

(F) In the event of fraudulent use of ~he Company'd 
network, the Company wi ll discontinue servico; 
without no tice and/or seek legal n!couroc t•~ 

recover a ll coots involved in on .o r cemen't o( 
this provio ion. 

!Cl Upon the Company's discontinuance of ocrvice to 
t he Customer under Section 2. 5. 5 (A) or 
2.5.5(8), the Company, i n addition t.o all other 
r emedieo that may be available t o the Company 
at law o r in equity or under any other 
provision of this tariff, may declare all 
future monthly and other charges t.hat would 
have been payable by the Customer dunng the 
rema inder o f the term for which 'lUCh service 
would have otherwise been provided t o the 
cust omer t o be immediately due and payable 
(discounted to p resent value at si x percent). 

r soued Ef£ccllv~: 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treaourer 
LPM Syotems Inc. 
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BBGUW\TIONS 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd) 

2.5.6 Cancellation 2L Appl ication ~ Service 

(A) Applications for service cannot be canceled 
without the Company's agreement . Where the 
Company permits a Customer to cancel an 
application for service prior to the start o! 
service or prior to any speci~l construction, 
no cha rges will be imposed except Cor those 
specified below. 

(B) Where, prior to cancellation by the Customer. 
the Company incurs any expenses in installing 
the service or in preparing to install the 
service that it otherwise would not have 
i ncurred, a c harge equal to the costs incurred 
by the Company , less net salvage, shall apply, 
but in no c a se shall this charge exceed the sum 
of the charge for the minimum period o( 
services ordered, including inotallcnion 
charges, and all charges others levy against 
the Company chat would have been chargeabl~ to 
the Customer had service commenced Ia 11 
discounted to present value at six pcrcenL l . 

(C) Where the Company incurs any e xpense i n 
connection with special construction, or where 
special arrangements of facilities or equtpment 
have begun, before the Company receives a 
cancellation notice, a charge equal to the 
coots incurred by the Company, less net 
salvage, applies. In such caoeo, the charge 
will be based on ouch elements no the cost of 
the equipment, facilities. and matl'rlal, t hi" 
coat of tnatallation, engineering, labor, and 
supervision, general, and administrative 
expense, other disbursements, depreciation, 
maintenance, taxes, provision Cor return on 
investment, and any other coots aooociated wi Lh 
the special construction or arrangements. 

Issued Effec tive : 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
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ReGULATIONS 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'dl 

2.5.6 

2.5.7 

Cancellpt:ion Q.f. Appli cat ion Lslr. Setylce (Cont 'dl 

(D) The speci al charges descr i bed In 7.S.61 Al 
t hrough 2.5.6( C) will be calculated and applted 
on a case-by -case basis. 

Changes in Seryice Requested 

I f the CUstomer makes or requests matet!al changes 
i n circuit engineering, equipment opec! C !ca tions, 
service parameters, premises locations. o •· othe--wise 
mat erially modifies any provision o ! the applic a tion 
fo r service, the Customer's instal lation !ee ohall 
be ad j usted accordi ngly. 

2.6 Allowvnce 1Qx lnterryption in Sery1ce 

2 . 6 .1 

Interruption in service that is not due to ~he neg l igence of . 
or noncompliance with the provisions o f this tar!!t by, the 
Customer, will be credited t o the Customer as s~t fotth in 
2.6. 1 for the part o ! the oervice that the ln:crruptlon 
af f e cts . 

Credit i2L I nterruptiooo 

( A ) A credi t a llowance will be made when an lntertuptlon 
occurs because o f a failure of any component 
furn i shed by the Company under t:hl s tar! H. An 
i nterruption period begins when the Cuotomer reports 
a service, faci l ity or c 1rcul t to be Interrupted and 
releases it ! or testing and repatr. fm lntertuptton 
period coda when the oervice. Caciltty or ci rcuit 1s 
operative. If t he cuotomer reports t serv1ce, 
fac i lity or c ircuit t o be Inoperative but declines 
to release it f or testing and repair, It io 
considered t o be impaired, but not inter ruptcd. 

Issued Ef f ective: 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
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REGVLAIIONS 

2.6 Allowances LQI Interruotion QL Service (Cont'dl 

2.6.1 Credit LQx Interruotions tCont'd) 

looued 

(B) For calculating credit allowances, every month 10 

considere d to have 30 days . A credil allowance Cot fixed 
recurring fees only is appl ~ed on a pro rata basio against 
the rates speci fled hereunder and i 8 dependent upon t:he 
length of the interruption. Only those facilities on the 
i nte r rupte d port ion of the circuit wl 11 recel ve credit. 

(C) A credit allowance will be given Cor interruption o f 30 
minutes or more. Credit allowances ohall be calcJ!a ted as 
follows: 

Int errup ttons 21 ~ Hours QL ~ 

Length gL Intercuption 

Leas then 30 Minutes 

30 minutes up to but not 
including 3 hours 

3 hours up to but not 
including 6 hours 

6 hours up to but not 
including 9 houro 

9 hours up to but not 
including 12 hours 

12 hours up to but not 
includin~ 15 hours 

15 hour s up to but not 
including 24 hours 

Intorruption Period 
I2 ~ Credited 

None 

1/10 Day 

1/5 Day 

2/5 Day 

3/5 Day 

4/5 Day. 

Two or more interruptions of 15 minutes or more during any one 
24-hour period shall be considered as one lntonuptton. 

1asued By: Stephen Stetner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 

EC!ective: 

New City. New York 10956 
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RE<jULATIONS 

2.6 Allowance t2x Interruption in Seryic~ (Cont'd) 

2.6.1 

Issued 

Credi t t2x Interruptiono (Cont'dl 

Cl !Cont'dl 

Two or more interruptiono o f 15 minuteo o r more 
during any one 24 -hour period shall be 
considered as one interruptio n . 

~ ~ Hours ~ IhAn 1l Hoyre . 
Interruptions over 24 hours and I eos than 72 
hours will be credited 1/5 day for ~ach l hou~ 

period or fra c t ion thereof. No more than one 
full day's credit will be allowed f or any 
period of 24 hours. 

Interruptions~ 1l Hoyrs. Interruptions ove1 
72 hours will be c redited' dayo for each full 
24-hour period. No more Lhan 30 jays' c tedit 
wi 11 be allowed !or any one month period. 

Issued By : Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
UDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Ma in Stro~t 

E (( cctl ve. 

New City , New York 1 095~ 
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REGVLAIIONS 

2.6 Allowance !2x Interrupt ion in Seryice ICont'dl 

2.6.2 Limitation QD Allowoncco 

No credit will be mode for : 

(A) interruption due to the negligence o!. or 
noncompliance with the provlolono o! this 
tariff by, the Cuotomer, authorized user, joint 
user, or other common carrier provldi ng service 
connected to the oervice o ( the Company; 

(B) interruption due to the negligence o f any 
peroon other than the Company, Including but 
not limited to the Customer o r other common 
carriere connected to the Company•o facilities; 

(C) interruptions due to t:he failure or maltunct:ion 
of non ·Company equipment:; 

(D) interruptions of ocrvice during ~ny period in 
which the Company is not given tull and Ire.­
access to its facilities and cquiomcnt ! or the 
purpose of Investigating and corrcctlnq 
inter ruptions; 

(E) interruptions of oervice during ,, period In 
which the Customer cont:inues to usc the oervice 
on an impaired basis; 

IP) interruptions of service during any period when 
the Customer has released service to the 
Company f o r maintenance purpooeo o r for 
implementation of a Customer order !or a change 
in service orrangemento; and 

(G) interruption o f service due to ci rcumstanceD or 
cauoee beyond the control o f the Company. 

Isoued Effective: 

Isoued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treaeurer 
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254 South Ma 1n Street 
New City, New York 109'>6 



!.OM SYSTEMS I NC. Fla. P.S.C.No.l 
Section 2 • Or iginal Page 32 

REG\JLATIONS 

2.6 Allowances iQr Interruptions iD Seryice (Cont'dl 

2.6.3 

Issued 

Cancellation fQx Seryice Interruptio n 

CAncellation or t erminAt:J.On for service lnterrupt:ion 
is permitted only i f any circuit experiences a 
single cont inuous outage of 8 hou r s or more or 
cumulative service credits equaling 16 hours in a 
continuous 12 - mon·th period. The right t:o cancel 
service under thio provision applies onl y LO Lhe 
single credit that has been subject to the outage or 
cumulative service credits. 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
!.OM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main St:reet 
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REGULATIONS 

2.7 ~ 2L Customer's Seryicc ~ Otherg 

2.7.1 

2.7.2 

Issued 

Resale ~ Sharing 

Any service provided under this tariff may be resold 
to or shared with other persons at the option of the 
Customer, subject to compliance with any appli cable 
laws or Florida Public Service Commission 
regulations governing such resale or ohari ng. The 
CUstomer remains solely responsible Cor all use of 
service ordered by it or billed to its telephone 
number (s) pursuant to this tariff, for determining 
who is authori~ed to use its services, and for 
notifying the Company of any unauthori~ed u&c. 

Joint ~ Arrangements 

Joint use arrangements will be permitc.ed Co r all 
services provided under this tariff. From each 
joint use arrangement, one member will oc deoignated 
as the Customer responsible fo..: ~· the manner in which 
the joint use of the service will be all ocated. Th• 
Company will accept orders to otan, rcorrDnge, 
relocate, or discontinue service only from tt.e 
designated CUstomer. Without a! !cct ing the 
Customer ' o ultimate responsibility for poyment of 
all charges for the service, each joint uoea shall 
be responsible for the payment of the charges billed 
to it. 
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REG!lW\TIONS 

2.8 Cancellation Q! Seryice 

If a CUstomer cancels a Service Orde r or terminates service 
before the complet ion of the term for any reason whatsoever 
other than a service interruption (as defined in Section 2.6.1 
above), the CUstomer agrees to pay to the Company termination 
liability charges, as defined below. These chargeo ohall 
become due and owing ao o! t he e f fective date o( the 
cancel lation or t ermination and be payable withln the period , 
oet forth in Section 2.5.2. 

The CUstomer 's termination liability for canccllaUo1~ ol 
service shall be equal to: 

(A) all unpaid Non-recurring charges reaoonably 
expended by the Company to establish service to 
the CUstomer; plus 

(B) any disconnection, early cancellation or termin tion 
charges reasonably incurred and paid to thi ro l parties by 
the Company on behalf of the Customer; plus 

(C) all Recurring Cha rges specified in the applic11ble Service 
Order Tariff for the balance of the then current term 
discounted at the prime rate announced in the ~ Street 
Journal on the third business day following the date of 
cancellations; minus 

(Ol a reasonable allowance for costs avoided by the Company 
as a direct result of the Customer's cancellation . 

Issued Effec tive: 
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REGULATIONS 

2.9 Transfers~ Assignments 

Neither t he Compa ny nor the customer may ass1gn or transfer its 
r igh ts or duties i n connection with the services and facilities 
p r o v ided by t he Company wi t hout the written consent o! the 
o the r party, except that the Compa ny may ass i gn ito rights and 
dut ies: 

(A) t o any subsidiar y. pa r e n t company or affiliate of the 
Company; or 

(9) p u r suan t to any sale o r t ransfer of subatant I ally <.ll the 
assets o f the Company; o r 

(C) pursuant to any f inancing, merger or reorgan1 zat !on o f the 
Company . 

2.10 Not ices ~ Communicotiong 

(A) The CUstomer shall designate on the Service Order an 
a ddress to which the Compa ny shall 111411 or deliver all 
notice s and other communications, e xcept that the Customer 
may a lso designate a separate address t c whi ch the 
Company' s bills !or oervlce sha ll be malh·d. 

(B) The Comp a ny s hall designate on the Service Order an 
address to which the Customer shall mail or deliver all 
notice s a nd o ther communica tions, e xcept that Company may 
designate a separate address on each btll fot· service to 
which the CUstomer aholl mail payment on that bill. 

(C) All notices or other communicat1ons requtred t o be gtven 
pursuant to this tariff will be in writing. No ti ces and 
othe r communications of either party. a'ld oll blllo 
mailed by the Compa ny, shall be presumed to have been 
deliver ed to the other pa r ty o n the third buslnooo day 
following placement of the notice, communication or bill 
with t h e U.S. Ma il or a priva te delivery ol"rvlce, pr<-p••hl 
and properly addressed, or when a ctual! y r ecf' I w·d or 
refused by the addressee, whichever occurs tlrot. 
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Rg<jUI.ATIOtiS 

2.10 Notic es And Communications CCont'dl 

(0) The Company or the Customer ohall advioc the othet party 
of any changes to the addreoses designated f or not ices. 
other communications or billing , hy the foll o wing 
procedures for giving notice set forth herein. 

2.11 Operator Seryiceo Ruleo 

(A) The Company will en f orce the fo llowing operator uervice 
rules. 

A provider of i nt rastatc operator assisted communi cat iona 
services must: 

1) identify itsel! at the time the end-user a ccesses tto 
services; 

2) upon request, quote all rateo and charges for its oervices 
to the end-user access~ng ito system; 

3) arrange to have posted in plain view at each telephone 
location whic h automatically acceoses the operator service 
provider's network and where its servl ceu ate made 
available to the public or transient end-uoero: 

(a ) the operator service provider's name and nddt eou; 

(b ) bill and service dispute calling tnformauon 
including the operator service provtdet 'o dispute 
resolution phone number. 

(c) clear and specific instructions informing the end­
user how to acceeo a local exchange ·~!~phone 

company operator ao ;,n alternative avatl.lt I~> to the 
end-user; and 

(d) notice concerning any and all 11mount.o to be billed 
by the operator services provider on behalf of any 
hoot location or third party that will ••ppe •t on the 
operator oervice provider 's bill for services 
rendered. 

Iooued Elr~ctlv~: 
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REGULI\TIONS 

2.11 Operator Services Ryl es (Cont' d) 

( A ) !Coot' d l 

4 ) in instance s when the provider is unable to complete 
the call and it requires transfer Lo another 
telephone corporation that may a!!ccL t he ruLeiJ .:~nd 
charges applicable t o the telephone bill , in!onn Lhe 
ca ller of the transfer and its pooo!bl e cffccL on 
the applicable rates and chargeo, befor~ any ch~rgen 
are incurred ; and 

5) in the case o f ouch transfer, the telephone 
corporation or provider to which Lhe <.·all is 
transferred sha ll identify itoeiC ,,nd in!orm the 
c al ler o ! the transfer's effect on the ~pplicable 
rates and chargeo, befo r e any chargeo are incurred. 

(B) The Company will comply with the following prov!o!on o: 

ll 

Issued 

Provi der& of intras t ate ope r ate-r aoo i oted 
communication& eervices shall not take nny, act1011 
or enter into any arrangement that restricts end­
user selec tion among compet ing l ntercxc hnnge 
telephone corporations or end- uoers access to 
competing providers o f intrastate operator aooioted 
communications s e r vices, o r pay any commiooions or 
o ther compensation to any entity engaged !~ ouch 
action o r arrangement. 
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APPLICAtiON Qf BATES 

3.1 IntrodUCtion 

The regulations set forth in this section govern the 
application o f rates for oerviceo contained Ln ocher scct. ions 
of this tariff. 

3 . 2 Charges Baaed sm Duration 2f llW: 

Where charges for a servicr are specified based on t he duration 
o f use, such as the duration o f a telephone call, the follow1ng 
rules apply: 

(A) Ca lla oro measured in durotional i ncremento 1dcnti f ied for 
each service. All ·ca lls that are fract i ons o f a 
measurement increment are rounded -up next t o the whole 
unit. 

(B) Timing on completed calla begins when t he ca!l io answered 
by the called party. Anaweri ng is determined by hardware 
answer supervision in all cases where t his signaling i' 
provided by the terminating local carrier and ant 
intermediate carrier (a) • Timing for ope1 a tor servicr 
peroon -to-person calls &tart with completion of t he 
connection to the person called or an acceptable 
substitute, or to the PBX station called. 

(C) Timing terminates on all calls when the calling party 
hangs up or the Company's network receives an of f -hook 
signal from the terminating ca rrier . 

IDI Calls originat ing in one time period and terminating in 
another wil l be billed in proportion t o the rates 1n 
effect during different aegments o f the call. 

IE) All times refer to local time. 

Issued Eftcctlve: 
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APPLICATION QE BATES 

3.2 Rates Based U2Qn Distance 

Where charge s fo:: service are based upon d iot.ancc. the 
follot1ing rules: 

(A) Distance between t wo points is measured as «•rline 
d ist ance between the rate c enters o f the origina ting and 
terminating telephone lines. The rate center to ~ oet o f 
geographic coordinates, as re f erenced in the Local 
Exchange Routing Guide issued by Bellcore, associ a ted with 
each NPA- NXX combination (where NPA is t.he area code and 
NXX is the firs t three digits o f a seven digit telephone 
number). Where there io no telephone number associated 
with an a cceao line on t he Company' s network (ouch as a 
dedicated 800 o r WATS a ccess line). the Company will apply 
the rate center o f t he Customer 's main billing telephone 
number. 

Issued Effective: 
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APPLICATION Qf BATES 

3.3 Rates aased URQn Distance (Cont'dl 

(BJ The airline distance between any two rat.e cent.ers is 
dete rmined as Collowe: 

I ssued 

11 Obtain the •v• (vertical ) and " H" (horlz.ontal I 
coordinates fo r each rate cent.er from t.he Bellcore 
Local Exchange Routing guide referenced in Section 
3. 3 (AI • 

2) Compute the d l !!erence between the •v• coordlnatcu 
o! the t wo rate centers; and the difference between 
the t wo "H" coordinates. 

3) Square each diCCerence obtained in step 121 above. 

4 ) Add the square o f the •v• d i fferenc e and the square 
of the "H" dif!erence obta i ned In the step (3) 
above. 

5) 

6) 

Pi vide the sum o f the squar-"8 by .l o. 
next higher whole number if an~ 

obtained. 

Obtain t he square root of the whole 
obtained above . Round to the next 
number if any Craction io obtained . 
airline mileage . 
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SERVICE AREaS 

4 .1 gxshonge Access Scryicc Areas 

Exchange Acceaa Service A.reas (EASAl are provided !pursuant to 
Section 5.1) in limited geographic areas . Exchange /lcceso 
Services bearing the fol lowing NPA- NXX deuignn t ionu nrc 
provided in the foll owing areas: 

NPA- NXX Geograpn ic Areas In Whi ch 
~ Scryice ~ Availabl e 

Bxc hange Ace••• NPA- NXXa an4 Boundarie• Are To Be D•term~ned . 

losued 
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SERVICE AREA$ 

Geographically -defined Loclll Calling Areas ' are ~:~osoclotcd with 
eac h Exchange Access Service provided pursuant to Section 5.1 
Exchan~e Access Services be aring the fo llo wing NPA· NXX 
deaignotiono shall have the Collowi ng Loco 1 nnd I ntraU\TA 
Calling Areas : 

NPJ\-NXX LoCAl Calling ~ Qc Intro!.ATA Q.tlllllq ~ 

Local Calling Areaa acd IntraLATA Calling Area• Are To Be 
Detendned. 

Rates and rote plana for Local and Intra!.ATA Call1ng A1e1:1 
calls placed over Company-provided Exchange Access Sc1v1ces are set 
forth in Section 8. 

r noucd 
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EXCHAHGE ACCESS SERVICE 

Exchange Access Service provides a Customer with a te lephonic 
connection to, and o unique telephone number add rcsu on Lhe 
public s wi tched t elecommunicat tons network. Each Exchange 
Access Service enables users to: 

( A ) r eceive calls from o ther stations on the public owltched 
telecommunicat ions network; 

(B) access other services o f fered by the Company as set forth 
i n this t ariff; 

(CI access certain interstate and international calling 
services provided by the Company; 

(0) acces~ (at no additional charge) the Company's operators 
and business o ffi ce for service related asslotance; 

(E) access (at no additional charge) emergenc1 se rvices by 
dialing 0- or 9·1·1; and 

(F) access services provided by other common carriers thllt 
purchase the Company's Switched Access services 10s 
provided under t he Company ' s Federal and S . ate tari ft o , 
or that maintain other types of Lraffi e exchnnge 
arrangements with the Company. 

Each Exchange Access Service is a va ilable on a •full" service 
basis, whereby service is delivered to a dema rcation/connection 
block at the customer's premises. 

The following Exchange Access Services are offered : 

Issued 

Basic Line Service 
Key Line Service 
Basic Trunk Service 
DID Trunk Service 
Digital Trunk Service 
Centrex Service 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5. 2 Basic ~ Seryice 

Basic Line Service provides a Cus~omer with a stngle, voi ce­
grade telephonic c011111unieations channel that can be used to 
plac~ or receive one call at a t i me. Basi c Lines are provided 
for connection of Customer-provided s i ngl e stat ion seto or 
facsimile machines to the public s witched telecommunications 
network. Each Basic Line may be conf igured inLo a hunt group 
with other Company-provided Basic Lines. Each Baalc Lin e is 
provided with the following standard features wh ich can be 
deleted at the Custorner•s op t i on : 

Touch Tone 
Call Wa iting 
Call Fo rwarding 
Three -Way Conference Calling 

Non- recurring and monthly recurring rates per Basic Ll ne apply at. 
follows: 

Basic Local 
Exchange Serv ice 

- Each Line 

Expanded Local 
Exchange Service 

- Each Line 

Issued 
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5.3 ~ ~ Seryice 

Ke y Line Se rvi ce provides a CUstomer with a single, voice -grade 
t elephonic communic a tions c hannel that can be used LO plac~ one 
cal l a t a time. Key Lines are provided f or connection of the 
Cus tomer-provi ded key systems to the pul 1 ic s wl t ched 
telecommunica t i ons ne t work . Each Key Line io provided w!Lh the 
following features which can be deleted at the Customer 'll 
option: 

Touch Tone 
Call Wai ting 
Call Forwarding 
Three -Way Conference Calling 
Extensi on Dialing 
call Hunt ing 

Non- recur ring and monthl y r ecurring rates per Key Line apply ao 
follows: 

No n - Recurr ing Monthly Re cyrring 

Basic Local 
Exchange Service 

-Each Line 

Expa nded Local 
Exchange Service 

- Each Line 

Issued 

sx.xx 
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EXCHANGE ACCE$S SERVICE 

s . 4 Basic Trunk Service 

Basic Trunk Service proviaea a Customer with a otng le, vo t c e· 
grAde telephonic communicAtions c hannel t ha t can be used t o 
place or receive one call at a time. Basic Trunko a rc pt ovt ded 
for the connection of CUstomer p rov.ded pr i vate branch 
e xc hanges (PBX) to the public switched te l ~communi cations 

network. Each Basic Trunk 1o pro vide d with t ouch t one 
o1gnalling and may be con!igured i nto a hunt g r oup wit.h othe t 
Company-provided Basi c Trunko. 

Basic Trunks may be equipped wi t h Analog Di rect Di a l (D ID) 
capability and DID number blocks fo r additiona l c ha rg .. o, as s e t 
forth in Section 5 . 5 and 5 . 6 . 

Basi c Local 
Exchange Service 

- Per Trunk 

Expanded Local 
Exchange Service 

- Per Trunk 

Is s ued 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5. 5 ~ Trunk Seryice 

DI D Trunk Service provides 11 Customer with a oingle, voice · 
gr ade telephonic communication& channel that can be used to 
receive incoming ca lla one call at a time. DID Trunk Service 
t r ansmits the dialed digits for all incoming calla allowing the 
CUstomer's PBX to route incoming calls directly to Individual 
stations corresponding to each Individual DID number. Charges 
for DID blocko apply in addition to the DID Trunk charges 
listed belov. 

Non-recurring and monthly recurr1ng rates per DID Trunk, apply 
as follows: 

Beaic Local 
Exchange Service 

-Eech Line 

Expanded Local 
Exchange Service 

-Each Line 

I ssued 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5.6 pigi tol Trunk Seryicc 

Digital Trunk Servic:e provides a Customer with a digital 
connection a t 1.544 Kbpa that ie time di.,lsion multiplexed into 
24 individual voice -grade telephonic commun icationo channels, 
each of which can be used to place or receive one call at a 
time. Digital Trunks are p rovided for connection of compotible 
Customer- provided private b ranch exchanges !PBX) to the public 
s wi t c hed teleconvnunicat ions network . Each Digital Tr-unk is 
provided wi th dual tone multi- frequency IOTMF) or multi ­
frequency IMP) signa lling, ao speci f ied by the Cuotomcr. 
Digital Trunks may be configured into hunt g t oupo with othct 
Company-provided Digital Trunks. The ter-mina l intcr(~cc f o r 
each Digital Trunk Service is 11 DSX-1 pane l. 

Non - recurring and monthly recurring rates per Digital Trunk per 
point, apply a s follows: 

Per Tr-unk 

Issued 
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EXCUANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5.7 Centrex Seryice 

Centrex Service provides the Cuotomer with multiple individual 
voice-grade telephon~ cOfillftunications channels. eae:~ of wh ich 
can be uued to place or receive one call at a time. Centrex 
Station Lines are provided for connection o ! Centrex -compatible 
CUstomer-provided otation oets to the public s witched 
telecommunication& network. Centrex Servic e standat·d and 
optional features are described i n Section 1 of this tatiff. 
Centrex Service io provided with a minimum o( f ive Centt c x 
Stat ion Lineo. Eac~ Centrex Station Line is providt>d In 
combinat ion with other Compony-provided services. ccnttex 
Services 3re of fered as Centrex Booic and Centrex Select. 

5.7.1 

5.?.2 

Centrex Basic 

The otondard featureo are as followo: 

Touch Tone 
Call Transfer 
Call Hold 
Three-Way Conference Calling 

• some fea tures may not be available In all locatlono. 

Centrex Select 

The otandard feature& are as follows 

Touch Tone Call Forward/Variable 
Cal l Transfer System Speed Dial 
Cal l Hold Call Pick - up 
Three-W&y Confcrenceing Call HuntIng 
Call Forwarding/Buoy Call Wailing 
Call Porword/Don't Ans wer 

•Silme !eotures may not be available tn all locaLiono. 
Additional non-recurring ond monthly recurn.ng Centrex 
Service chargee are listed in Section 5.7.5 . 

rssued 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5. 7 Centrex Scryice (Cont•d) 

5.7.3 

5.7. 4 

Iooued 

Station ~ Cborgco 

The Cenrrex Station Lines are charged on a mont:hly 
recurring and non- recurring basis. 

Non -Recurring f:bnthly Recurring 

Centrex Baoi c 
-Per Station Line 

Centrex Select 
-Per Station Line 

Osage Chorgeg 

( A ) L9cal service Rates 

sx.xx sx.xx 

sx.xx sx. xx 

Refer to the Rate Schedule loc11ted in Sect1o11 
8 . 

( B ) IntroLATA Rates 

Refer to the Rate Schedule located in sectlon 
9.3. 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

S.? Cent rex Seryice (Cont'd) 

5.?.5 

Issued 

~ glcms:nts 

The following Rate Elements are In addl tior to the 
standard features located in Section 5.7.1 and 
5.7.2. These rates are applied on a non-recurring 
and monthly recurring basis. 

Number Retention 
-Per Number 

Recurring 
Non-Recurring 

sx.xx 
sx.xx 

Order Processing Charge 
-Per Order 

Non-Recurring SX. XX 

Additional Directory 
-Per Listing 

Recurring SX.XX 

Remote Call Forwarding 
-Per Path 

Recurring SX. XX 

Account Codes 
· Per Line 

Recurring sx.;;;.: 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5. 7 Conkrex Service (Cont'd) 

5.7.5 RAtA Flementq (Cont'dl 

B.li.J..c 
Service Establishment Charge 
· Per Order 

Non-Recurr ing SX. XX 

Vanity Number 
- Per Number 

Recurring sx.xx 

Vanity Number Retentio n 
· Per Numbe r 

Rec urring SX.XX 
Non-Recurri ng SX.XX 

Issued Ef!ect.ve : 

luued Byr Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc . 
254 South Mai n Street 
New City, Ne w York 109~6 



t.OM SYSTEMS INC. Fla.P.S.C. Nv .l 
Secr:.ion 6 Original Pdge 

EXCHAHGE ACCESS OPIIONAL fEATURES 

Issued 

IsGued By: SLcphen Steiner 
Trea•urer 
LOM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 

f:tfr c tlvt- : 

New Cir:.y, New York 109Sb 



LDM SYSTEMS INC. Fla.P .S.C.No.l 
Section 6 - Or iginal Page 1 

EXCUANGE ACCESS OPTIONAL fEATURES 

6.1 pirectory Listings 

For eac h Customer of Company-provided Exc hange Access 
Service (s), the Company shall arrange for Lhe llotlng of the 
CuPtomer's main billing telephone number' in the directory(ies) 
published by the dominant Local Exchange Carrier in the a rea at 
no additional charge . Ala Customer's vpt ion , the Company will 
arrange for additional listings at the followi ng rates: 

Non .. Rccurring Mo nthly Recurring 

Each Addit ional Listing: N/ A $X. X'( 

' for Customers with multiple premiseo served by the 
Company, the Company will arrange for a listing o f llw mu 10 bllll ng 
telephone number at each premise. 

I ssued 
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EXCHAHCE ACCESS OPIIONAL FEATURES 

6.2 Direct Inward Q1Al !DID! Seryicc 

DID service is an option feature which can be purchased in 
conjunction wi th Company-provided Basic Trunks or Digital 
Trunks. DID service tranomits the dialed dlglto for all 
incoming calls allowing the Customer's PBX to route incoming 
calls directly to individual stations correopondlng to each 
i ndividua l DID number. Charges f or DID capab1l ity and DID 
number blocks apply in addition to charges speci£1ed Cor Bas1c 
Trunks or Digital Trunks in Sections 5.2. .5. 4 and 5.6, 
r espectively. 

One DID Additive charge applieo for each DID equipped Basic 
Trunk or DID-equipped channel on o Digital Trunk. The tustomet 
is required to purchase at least one DID number block for each 
DID-equipped trunk or trunk group, or DID-equipped c hannel or 
channel group. 1 

DI D Additive 

Block of 20 
DID numbero 

Non-Recurring 

sx.xx 

sx.xx 

Moothly Becurnm 

sx .xx 

sx. >:x 

l A •group• is a set of Basic Trunks o r DHJital Trunk 
channels which have been configured into a hunt gtoup. 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS OPTIONAL FEATURES 

6.3 MAin Number Retention 

6.3.1 

6.3.2 

lsoued 

De script ion 

Main Number Retention is an optional feature by 
which a new Customer, who was formally a customer of 
another certified local exchange carrier at the some 
premises location, may retain its main telephone 
numbers and main fax numbers f o r usc wi Lh the 
Company-provided Exchange Access Services. Main 
Number Retention aervice is only available in areas 
where the Company maintains some form o! number 
retention arrangement with the Customer• o former 
local exchange carrier. 

Monthly recurring and non-recurring charqco apply 
per retained number. Rates for retained numbers may 
vary from area t o area. 

Rates 

Non- Recurring tt»lthly Recurcir;-. 

Per retained number SX.XX SX . XX 

Per retained 
vanity number 

Issued By: 

sx.xx 

Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
25~ South Main Street 

sx. xx 

EUcc tive: 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS OptiONAl. FEAJVRES 

6. 4 Accounting C9des 

Accounting Codes provide cust omers wtth a means of restricting 
calls or itemizing calls, according to spectflc dlg!lo Lh11L 
must be d ialed at the end of a long distance telephone number. 
The length of Accounting Codes may vary !rom 2 to 6 digits, 
however, the length muot be consistent ! or l!ach customer 
location. 

Offered are package11 of codeo that a re verified agn l mJt a 
specific list o f valid numbers, (or call rootriction . or 
unverified packages o( 2-6 d igito in length ! or c ataloging by 
code the calls made . 

Issued 

Charge Per 
Customer Location 

Monthly 
Recurring 

Non­
Recurring 

Veri f ied Packages SXX. XX 
Unverified Packages SX.XX 

sxx .xx 
SXY.XX 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 
LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 

E!!ective: 

Ne w City, New York 10956 



LDM SYSTEMS INC. F'la. P. S. C. No. 1 
Section 6 · Original Page S 

EXCHaNGE ACCESS OPT!O'!,'.L fEATJRES 

6.5 Authorization Codeo 

Thio option reatrlcto calla from being made unless the correct 
accounting code io entered. Only customer specified codes will 
be accepted. The cuotomer then may use these codes to track 
ca ll ing for coot analyois and bill-back purpooeo. 

Issued 

Issued By: 

Non ·Becurring 
sx.xx 

Stephen Steiner 
Treaourer 
LDI~ Syotems Inc. 

Monthly Recurring 
sx.xx 
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EXCijANGE ACCESS OPIIONAL FEATURES 

6.6 Vanity Number Seryice 

6. 6.1 

6.6.2 

Issued 

Rates 

r>escript. ioo 

Vanity Number Service is an optionnl Ceature by 
which a new Customer may request a opec i ( ic or 
unique telephone and fax number f o r use with the 
Company provided Exchange Access Sur vi ceo. Tills 
service provides Cor the 1\Ss lgnment o t n cust orne r 
requested telephone number other than the next 
available number from the nssignment control liut. 

Vanity Number Service is (urnished subject to the 
availability o f facilities and the requiremento o! 
Exchange Access Service ao defined by the Company. 
The Company reserves all rights to the Van ity 
Numbers assigned to the Customers and may, 
ther efore, change them if required. 

Monthly r ecurring cha rges apply pet Vanity number 

Non -Recurring tonthly Recur•~ 

Per Vanity Number $X. XX sx.xx 
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RESOLD LQCAL EXCHaNGE SERVICE 
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RESQLP LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

7.1 oeocrip tion 

Resold Local Exchange Service io composed of the resale o f 
exehanogt. aeeeu lin eo and local ca lling prov I d!!d by othe 1 

certi fied Local Exc hange Carriero, in combination wi.t.h Company ­
provided usage services, miscellaneous services or 
interstate/international services. 

7 .2 Rates 

The following rates apply tor Resold Local ExchJnge Services: 

Non- Recyrring Monthly Recyrring 

Resold Basic Lines sx.xx $X.XX 

Resold Basic Trunks sx .xx sx.xx 

Resold Local Usage 
first J minutes sx.xx sx.xx 
ea. add'l min. sx.xx sx.xx 

Retained Numbers sx.xx sx.xx 

Resold features associated with resold l ocal exchange service 
will be priced according t o the rat eo eotabll shed I or such 
features in tho underlying carrier's effective Intrastate 
tariffs. 

Issued 
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LOCAL CALLING SERVICE 
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LOCAL CJ\L!.INQ SERVICE 

8. 1 Descript:ion 

Local Calling Service provides a Customer with the obility t.o 
or iginate calls from a Company-provided access line to all 
other stations on the public switched telephone network' 
bearing the designation of any central office exchangeu, areas. 
and zones included in the Customer's local calling area. 

8.1.1. 

8.1.2. 

Basic LoCAl £xchange Seryice- This calling service 
allows the Customer unlimited access to all other 
stations on the public s witched telephone network 
within the cust~mer's Basic Local Calling Area bul 
within the same s tate and LATA will be charged the 
Intra LATA rates as specified in Sect ion 9. 3 
following. 

Expanded L9cal Exchange Seryice · Thio calling 
service allows the Customer limited access to all 
other stations on the public sw1tched celephone 
network within the Customer's Bosic Weal Calling 
Area. Additional calls to the Basic Local Calling 
Area will be charged as specified in Sect1on 
8.2.l(A) following . All calls to the Expanded Local 
Calling Area will be chorged a per call setup and 
per minute access charge as specified in Section 
8. 2.1(8) following. All Calla to destinations 
outside the Expanded Local Calling Area but within 
the some state and LATA will be charged the 
IntraLATA rates as spec if led in SecLi on 9. 3 
following. 

Except calls to other telephone companies' caller paid 
information services (e.g. NPA 900, NXX 976 , etc.). Calls to Lhose 
numbers and other numbers uoed for caller-paid informatiou services 
will be blocked by the Company's centralized switching facility. 

Jssued 
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lQCAL CALLiNG SERVICE 

a. 2 Rate a 

The rates set forth i n this section apply Lo all direct d!,llf'd 
local calls . For operato r -assisted local Clllln. the OJlc ldlOa 
charges listed in Se c t ion 12.1.2 apply I n addition t o the 
ch~rgeo listed below. 

9.2.1. Usage Charges · Per minute charges apply fo a: <' <lc h 
call. Timing is i n whole minute i nc rements, with a 
minimum charge of one minute per call. 

(A) Monthly Message Allowance 

~ 2L Service Basic Colling ~ Extended f Alling liJ..J!.il 

Basic Local 
Exchange Service 

Expanded Local 
Exchange Service 

TBD 

TBD 

TBO'· 

TBD 

*Add itional message ('laa r ge Of $0. 12 fo r " I Ch 

message over monthly allowance . 

(B) Expanded Calling l'i.tl:.ll. • The 
charges apply to point s in 
Expanded Call ing Area. 

MI LEAGE 

0 . 10 
ll 22 
23 • 40 
41 • 

sx. xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 

sx.xr. 
sx.xx 
sx .xx 
sx.xx 

fo llow!.ng U Ot19C 

L he Cust omc r' s 

Off · PEAK 

sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
SX.Y.X 

CUJWIIleD or Basic Local f.Achan.Jc Service AIC bllltd lntraLATA fOld for rallalll dn!IIIAIIOIU Wllhln !he 

llale and LATA bul OUIIicl< llle Bulc l.ocaJ CalliJI& Area 

I osued 
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lNTRAI.ATt\ CAt.!.INO SERV I CE 
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INIBALATA CALLING SERVICE 

IntraLATA calling service provides a CUstomer with the ablliLy to 
originate calls from a Company -provided access line Lo all other 
stations on the public s witched telephone network ' beoring Lhe 
designation o f any central o f fice exchanges, areau, ond :r.oneo 
outside of the CUstomer's Basic Calling Area but with in the s ame 
stote and LATA. 

9.2 ~ Periods 

Oily, Evening and Night/Weekend rate periods lire shown bf'low. On 
holidays, Evening rates will apply unless a lower rate will normal.y 
apply. 

Rose g ~ 

Day 8:00 A.M . 
1 :00 P.M. 

To But 
~ Including 

12:00 P . M. 
5:00 P.M. 

Days 
Applicable 

Mon.-Fri. 
Mon. -Pri. 

Discount 
Applt cgblP 

0 \ 
0 \ 

Evening 5:00 P.M. 11:00 P.M. Mon.-Fri. 25 \ 

Night/Weekend All other tirnes 50\ 

Holidays include New Year • s Day (January II, Independence Day 
(July 4 ), LAbor Day (the first Monday in SepLemberl 
Thanksgiving Day (the fourth Thursday in November), .md 
Christmas Day (December 251 . 

• Except calls to other telephone companies' caller pa1d 
in!ormation services (e.g. NPA 900, NXX 976, etc.). Ca lls Lo lhooe 
numbers and other numbers uoed for cal lor-paid informot. I on oerv l ceo 
will be blocked by tho Company's centralized owicchlnq ( ,tcili ly. 

Issued 
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INTRALAIA CALLING SERVICE 

9.3 Rates 

Issued 

MILEAGE 
0 - 10 
11-16 
17 - 22 
23 - 30 
31-4 0 
41 -55 
56·70 
71+ 

Issued By: 

FIRST MIWTE 
sx.xx 
sx. xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx .xx 
sx.xx 

Stephen Steiner 
Treasurer 

APDITI ONAL MINUTE 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 
sx.xx 

l{ t I <'<' l I Vt•: 

LDM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 
New City, Ne w York 10S56 
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 

10.1 Operator Seryices 

10. 1. 1 I>escription 

Operator Handled Ca lling Services are prov ided to Customers and 
Users of Company-provided Exchange Access Services, und t o 
Cus tomer s and Users o f exc hange access lines. 

10. 1. 2 Oefinitipns 

Person -to-Person: Calls completed with the a11sistance o ( a 
Company operator t o a particular person, station, department, 
or PBX extension specified by the calling party . Chargro may 
be billed to the Customer's commercial credit card/ and or LEC 
calling card, calling station, called station, o r a designated 
third-par ty station. Calh may be dialed with o r without t he 
assistance o f a Company operator. 

Station-to-Station: Refers to calls other than perso'l · to-person 
calls billed to eit her the end user's co~ercial c redit card 
and/or nonproprietary calling card. Calls may be dialed wi r h 
o r without the assistance of a Company operator. Collect ~alls 
to coin telephones and transfers of charges t o thi rd Leleph~nes 
which are coin telephones will not be accepte d. 

Operator pial(!d Charge : The end uoer places the call ~'ithout 
dialing the dest i nation number , although the capability Lo do 
i t himself exists. The end user will dial •o• for local calls 
and •oo• for long dis t ance calls and t hen request the operator 
to d ial the called station. 

Billed ~ Non-proprietary Calling ~: Re(crs to calls that 
a re dialed by t he customer i n accordance with standa r d d1a l 1ng 
i nstructions and billed to a non-proprietary calling c ard 
issued by another carrier. 

Issued 
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 

10.1 Operator Seryices (Cont'dl 

10.1.3 

Issued 

Rates 

Local exchange and IntraLATA calls may be placed on 
an Operator Assisted basis. Usage charges for 
Operator Assisted Calls are the same as those set 
forth in Section e and 9, preceding. For Operator 
Assisted calls to Busy Line Verification and 
Interrupt, or Directory Assistance , the surcharges 
specified in Section 11.2.3 and Section 11.1.3 will 
apply in addition to any applicable Operator 
charges. 

In addition to the usage charges identified above, 
the following operator -assisted charges will apply: 

~ ~ Charges 

Person-to-Person 
(Customer Dialed) 

Station-to-Station 
(Customer Dialed) 

IntraLATA 

$X.XX 

sx.xx 

Operator Dialed Charge SX.XX 
(applies in addition 
to other operator charges) 

Billed to Non -Proprietary SX. XX 
Calling Card (additional 
surcharge) 

Directory Assistance sx.xx 

InterLATA 

sx.xx 

$Y. XX 

sx. xx 

sx.xx 

sx.xx 

Effective: 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
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MISCELLAHEQUS SERVICES 

10.2 ~~Verify AnQ ~ Interrypt Seryice 

10.2.1 

10.2.2 

Description 

Upon request o f a calling party the Company will 
verify a busy condition on a called line . 

( A ) The operntor wi 11 determine i ( the 
clear or in use and report to the 
party . 

line io 
calli ng 

(B) The o perator wi 11 i nterrupt the cal l on the 
c alled line only if the calling patty indlc~teo 
an emergency and requests interruption. 

Regulations 

( A ) A charge wil l apply when: 

1) The operato r verifies tt.at the line is 
busy with a call in prc.-;reos . 

2) The operator verities that the liue ! o 
availnble for incoming calls . 

3) The operator verifies that the Ctlll ed 
number is busy with a call in p rogresF and 
the c ustomer requests interrupti 0 11 . The 
operator wil l then inte1 rupt th~ c a II, 
advising the called party the name o f the 
calling party. One charge will apply [ o r 
both verification and interruptio n . 

Issued £[ Cectlv~: 
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MISCELLaNEOUS SERVICES 

10.2 ~ ~ ~ ~ Veri!icotion Interrupt Service (Coot'dl 

10.2.2 

10.2.3 

lssued 

Regulations (Cont'd) 

(S) No charge will apply : 

11 When the calling party advioeo thot the 
call is to or from an o f!! clal pub! ic 
emergency agency . 

21 Under conditions other ~han 

specified in 11.2.2(AI preceding 
Lhoae 

(C) Busy Line Ve rification 
furnished where and 
facilities permit. 

and Interrupt servlc(' is 
to the extent that 

(D) The Customer shall identify and hold the 
Company harmless agatnst all clalmo that may 
arise from either party t o the interruoted call 
or person. 

Rates 

Busy Line Ver!Cy Service 
(ea ch request) 

Busy Line Verify and Busy Line 
Interrupt Service (each request) 

Issued By: Stephen Steiner 
Treaaurer 
LOM Systems Inc. 
254 South Main Street 

S> . XX 

sx.xx 
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MISCELLaNEOUS SERVICES 

10.5 Seryicc Implementation 

10.5.1 Dcocription 
Absent a promotional of(ering. service 
implementation charges wil l apply t o new service 
orders or to orders to change existing oervi ce. 

10.5.2 Rate a 

Non · Recyn i ng 

per service order sx.xx 

t0.6 Restoration 2! Se ryice 

10 0 6 0 1 

10.6.2 

Issued 

Qcacrlption 

A restoration charge applies to the re-establishment 
o f service and facil i ties suspended because of non ­
payment of bills and is payable at the ~ ime that the 
re -establishment o! the service ~~d facilities 
suspended is arranged for. The restorntion charge 
does not apply when, after disconnection of servic~. 
service is later re -established. 

8AtC9 

per occasion 

Iuued By: 

Non · Recyrriog 
sx.xx 

Stephen Steiner 
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SPECIAL ARBANGEMENIS 

11.1 Special eonstruction 

11.1.1 

11.1 . 2 

lsaued 

aasis f2X Charges 

Where the Comp11ny !urniehes a facility or service 
for which 11 r11te or charge is not opec~(led In the 
Company• s tllriffs, charges will be based on the 
costs incurred by the Company. 

Termination Liability 

To the extent that there io no other re·qui rement for 
use by the Comp11ny, a termination lt.:tbll ity may 
apply for Lllci lit ies speci11ll y constructed at the 
re~est o f the customer. 

(A) The termination liability period to the 
estimated service life o! the factltttes 
provided. 

(B) The amount of the maxtmum term1nat1on liability 
is equal to the estimated amounts !or: 

1) Coot installed of the facllitlCD pL·ovider, 
including estimateri costa for 
rearrangements of exiatin3 ! acil!t.~o 
and/or construction of new facilities as 
appropriate, less net salvage . Cost 
installed includes the cost o ( : 

2) 

Issued BY! 

(a) equipment and materials prov1ded or 
used, 

(b) englneertng. labor and auperv!o! on , 

(c) transportation. and 

(d) rights·of-way; 

license preparation, 
related fees; 

SLephen Steiner 
Treaourer 
LOM Systems Inc. 

procet~sing, 

Effective: 

254 South Maln Street 
New City, New York 1 095~ 

and 
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SPECIAL A&BANGEMENTS 

11.1 Special Qonstruction (Cont'd) 

11.1.2 Termination Liability (Cont'dl 

( B) IQont'dl 

3) tariff preparation. 
related fees; 

processing, and 

4 I cost of removal and restorac ion, where 
appropr iate; and 

51 any other identifiable coots related to 
the specially constructed or rearranged 
facilities. 

(C) The applicable termination liability method for 
c a lculat ing the unpaid balance o f o term 
obligat ion. The amount of such ch.:uge 10 

obtained by multiplying the sum o ! the amounts 
determined as set forth in Sect ion l3 .1. 3 (B) 
preceding by a (actor related to the unexpired 
period o f liability and the discount rate f or 
return and contingencies. The amount 
determined in section l3.1.3(BI preceding shall 
be adjuoted to reflect the £'•!determined 
estimate net salvage, including any r•!uoe of 
the facilities provided. Thio prod)Ct i s 
adjusted t o reflect applicable taxes. 

Issued Effective: 
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SPECIAL ABRANGEMENIS 

11.2 Individual ~Basis !ICB! Arrongemento 

Arrangements will be developed on a caoe·by·case basis in 
response to a bona fide request from a Customer or prospective 
Customer to develop a competitive bid Cor a service offered 
under this tariff. Rates quoted in response to such 
competitive requests may be different than those specified !or 
such services in this tarHf. tCB rntes will h•· o ffen•d to th,. 
Cust omer in writing a nd on a nondiscriminato ry buols. 

Josued 
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SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS 

11.3 Temporary Promotional Proqramo 

The Company may establish temporary promotional prog 1 ~mo 

wherein it may waive or reduce non-recurring or recun tng 
charges, to intrvduce present or potential Cuotomers t 1 a 
service not previously received by the CUstomers. 
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